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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Chion, Miriam (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Housing Strategies Briefing Jan 31, 2019 Agenda
Date: Thursday, January 31, 2019 9:21:30 AM

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: lgpetty@juno.com <lgpetty@juno.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 7:23 PM
To: richhillissf@yahoo.com; millicent.a.johnson@sfgov.org; Melgar, Myrna (CPC) <myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>;
Richards, Dennis (CPC) <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; planning@rodneyfong.com;
Rahaim, John (CPC) <john.rahaim@sfgov.org>
Subject: Housing Strategies Briefing Jan 31, 2019 Agenda
 

 

Dear Planning Commissioner      Jan. 31, 2019 Agenda     Item 13

Oppose Endorsement of Staff Conclusions re: SB 50 and CASA

I wish to urge the Planning Commissioners not to adopt the conclusions of the second housing briefing prepared by the Planning Dept. staff-- “Overview of Housing Strategies and
Plans.”

I believe it is limited in scope and vision. But expansive in unfounded leaps of
faith.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      Among many concerns, the report urges
adoption of two divisive, unfinished and highly contested proposals which represent massive overreaches of power.

I refer to SB 50 and the CASA Compact.

SB 50 is an incomplete, let's fill-in-the-blanks later revival of last year's failed SB827 plan giving zoning power of local jurisdictions over to the State.

CASA is a set of aspirational notions, which the sponsors, MTC and ABAG, are promoting on promises that state legislators can be trusted to write legislation beneficial to us that will fill
in all the details, clarifications, and protections missing from CASA.

The two regional agencies did not, as reported in the media, vote to approve CASA itself, or its concepts. The actual votes were to allow the heads of each agency to sign the document
without actual endorsement of the plan's elements.

SF Planning Director John Rahaim, in urging ABAG Board Members to vote yes, said that CASA is only a “framework for a legislative agenda.” As such, he and outgoing ABAG Executive
Director Steve Heminger both urged Board Members not to concern themselves with the details of what they were about to vote on. Many of the Board Members objected to large
parts of the plan but indicated they would vote yes just to “have a seat at the (Sacramento) table.”

I find this very troubling, and hope the Commissioners will too.

Also problematical, is that while both plans have the laudable goal of creating more affordable housing, they are market-rate development driven, and aimed at removing local
planning controls. In place of local decision-making, would be a new layer of bureaucracy, trumping localities in matters of zoning, land use, new taxes, spending/allocation, and bond-
issuance.

The SF planning staff and CASA employ the latest housing mantra--”Protection, Preservation and Production,” aka “the three P's.” But I believe, as did one of the ABAG Board
Members, that an equally important fourth capital P is necessary: Public Input.

These issues are so momentous and the proposed solutions so drastic, we must make a serious effort to thoroughly expose these ideas to public scrutiny: a regional General Assembly,
a series of Town Halls, discussions at every City Council, Board of Supervisors, neighborhood gatherings. These meetings should focus exclusively on CASA-related ideas and include the
public's views in the final proposals. No matter how time-consuming, the people who have to live with the consequences of top-down planning strategies deserve to be included in the
process.

Meanwhile, an entirely opposite agenda is underway. Bills (including SB 50) have already been introduced in the State Legislature to carry out the CASA goals. But tenant protections
are likely to be watered down, or left out altogether. And much secrecy surrounds any details of CASA's proposed regional housing government.

In the briefing on strategies and plans, the planning staff seems to treat SB 50 and CASA virtually as done deals. Indeed, staff seems eager to start carrying out mandates that do not
yet exist and are disputed by many elected officials, institutions, agencies, groups and individuals.

I urge the Commissioners to examine SB 50 and CASA carefully and do nothing to encourage or promote them. Instead, recommend that the planning staff, the Board of Supervisors,
and the Mayor's Office mount the widest and deepest public education campaign on these specific plans with the goal of incorporating community views of tenants, homeowners and
local businesses at every step of any proposal.

After people are informed about these plans, likely what will be heard are pleas for guaranteeing deeply affordable housing, better rent control, and eviction protection--all before
monies are siphoned off for an unpredictable and transient future. In San Francisco, voices will include the 10,000 on the Housing Authority's closed wait list and additional thousands
waiting to get into nonprofit developments and BMRs. And the many hundreds trapped in inadequate housing. Questions will be asked about current needs for buses and schools and
sewers and homeless services.

In examining “potential” for different housing strategies, I ask the staff and the Commissioners to also consider the price to all local governments. Not just the burden of infrastructure
funding, but overbuilding/overcrowding, loss of self-determination and the pains of displacement and rent gouging. Also consider the “potential” that these plans have to create a
dystopian, unequal future where the wealthy live in private housing and everyone else—including the middle class—must live in subsidized housing.
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Perhaps its time for city planners to consider other “potentials.”

What would happen, for example, if we questioned the assumption in this briefing that housing should be built largely where transit and services exist?

What if we started thinking about putting the jobs where the land
is?                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    Putting transit and services where the land
is?                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       Putting housing where
the land is?                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         All
of which means putting our resources where the land is.

Thank you,

Lorraine Petty
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
District 5 senior,  and affordable housing advocate.

 

 

 

 

 

____________________________________________________________

Oncologists Freak Out Over True Cause of Cancer
pro.healthresponses.org
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Chion, Miriam (CPC)
Subject: FW: CASA is terrible!
Date: Thursday, January 31, 2019 9:21:22 AM

 
 
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
 

From: Hugo Kobayashi <sffishhead@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 8:19 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Cc: Breed, Mayor London (MYR) <mayorlondonbreed@sfgov.org>; Brown, Vallie (BOS)
<vallie.brown@sfgov.org>
Subject: CASA is terrible!
 

 

RE: Agenda Item #13 - Housing Strategies and Plans: MTC’s CASA Proposal

Dear Commissioners:

MTC's CASA Proposal is just another give away to the real estate industry. 
 
Question: Why would you want to take control away from residents about future housing strategies and
plans?
Answer: To give the real estate industry the power to build as many luxury condos as they want.
 
We need affordable housing, not luxury housing.  "Market rate" housing is unaffordable for most residents
of SF and CA.  WE NEED AFFORDABLE HOUSING which will not produce massive profits for the real
estate industry.
 
CASA does not protect tenants.  It will take protections away from tenants!
 
Stop the give away!  Vote NO on MTC's CASA Proposal.
 
Thank you,
 
Hugo Kobayashi
Inner Sunset, SF resident for 25 years
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
Cc: Chion, Miriam (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Oppose CASA Plan
Date: Thursday, January 31, 2019 9:21:18 AM

 
 
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
 

From: Betty Traynor <btraynor@att.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 6:21 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Oppose CASA Plan
 

 

Hello Planning Commissioners,

This is a brief e-mail to state my opposition to the CASA Compact to be presented at your
1/31/19 meeting:

- It is undemocratic, planned by the MTC, with few community meetings;
- Tenant protections need to be discussed with tenants and their advocacy organizations,
especially for seniors and peoples with disabilities;
- Building mainly "middle income" and market rate housing will never produce enough
housing for working people, seniors and people with disabilities; and
- We need local control of housing planning, especially here in San Francisco.

Please put a hold on the CASA Compact being presented on January 31.  A lot more
community input needs to go into it for San Francisco.

Thank you very much.

Betty Traynor
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San Francisco



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com);
Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); CTYPLN - CP TEAM (TAC - Preservation)
Subject: FW: NYTimes: The Battle to Make the Strand a Landmark Is About More Than a Building
Date: Thursday, January 31, 2019 9:14:50 AM

Per Commissioner Pearlman’s request:
 
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
 

From: jonathan@elevationarchitects.com <jonathan@elevationarchitects.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 5:03 AM
To: Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Subject: NYTimes: The Battle to Make the Strand a Landmark Is About More Than a Building
 

 

Jonas,
 
Please distribute to Planning and HPC commissioners as well as the preservation staff, in particular,
Shelley Caltagirone. Thanks.
 
Jonathan 

An attempt to preserve the home of a beloved independent bookstore points to a new way to think
about saving the city’s cultural heritage.

Read More...

Get The New York Times on your mobile device

Sent from my iPad
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
Subject: FW: Oppose CASA
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 3:53:40 PM

 
 
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
 

From: Renee Curran <sfmeancat@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 3:44 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Cc: Breed, Mayor London (MYR) <mayorlondonbreed@sfgov.org>; Brown, Vallie (BOS)
<vallie.brown@sfgov.org>
Subject: Oppose CASA
 

 

January 30, 2019

RE: Agenda Item #13 - Housing Strategies and Plans: MTC’s CASA Proposal

Dear Commissioners:

I urge you to oppose the CASA Pact, which would take important development decisions away from
local communities.  I am honestly shocked that such a proposal is even being considered.  With all
the information coming out refuting the spurious claims of developer-friendly groups and politicians,
that building more market rate housing will eventually solve our housing crisis, now is the time to
step back and reconsider what SF has been doing.   Instead, CASA goes full steam ahead with
blinders on.
 
Just recently, as reported by Tim Redmond, the Planning Commissioners reached the conclusion that
upzoning and streamlining approvals while limiting public review is driving up the cost of land.   The
ability to build housing that is truly affordable to ordinary working people lessens with each of these
approvals that serve only outside investors.
 
Further, CASA provides no real protections for existing renters.
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The Planning Commission has the power to stop this trend.  To approve this proposal would not only
be insane, it would be immoral.
 
Renee Curran
SF resident of 25 years, District 5



 
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
Subject: FW: 1973 Broadway DR - Case No. 2018-002409DRP
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 3:35:40 PM

Commissioners,
Please be advised that the above referenced DR has been withdrawn.
 
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
 

From: Winslow, David (CPC) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 3:34 PM
To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY <CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org>
Subject: FW: 1973 Broadway DR - Case No. 2018-002409DRP
 
Please withdraw this item from tomorrow’s aganda.
 

From: Sarah Hoffman <sarah@zfplaw.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 3:30 PM
To: Winslow, David (CPC) <david.winslow@sfgov.org>
Cc: Shanagher, Denis F. <DFShanagher@duanemorris.com>; Andrew Zacks <az@zfplaw.com>
Subject: 1973 Broadway DR - Case No. 2018-002409DRP
 

 

Hi David,
 
Further to my voicemail message, the parties have reached an agreement and the DR Requestor
wishes to withdraw the request for DR that is currently on calendar for tomorrow. Please let me
know if you need anything further.
 
Best regards,
 
Sarah Hoffman
Zacks, Freedman & Patterson, PC
235 Montgomery Street, Suite 400
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San Francisco, CA 94104
Telephone: (415) 956-8100
Facsimile: (415) 288-9755
sarah@zfplaw.com
www.zfplaw.com
 
This communication and its contents may contain confidential and/or privileged material for the sole
use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies. Unless expressly stated,
nothing in this communication should be regarded as tax advice.
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

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
Subject: FW: Housing Strategies And Plans - Please Oppose CASA Compact
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 3:16:04 PM
Attachments: Please Oppose CASA.pdf

 
 
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
 

From: Lori Liederman <lbliederman@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 1:59 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Cc: Breed, Mayor London (MYR) <mayorlondonbreed@sfgov.org>; Brown, Vallie (BOS)
<vallie.brown@sfgov.org>
Subject: Housing Strategies And Plans - Please Oppose CASA Compact
 

 

January 30, 2019

RE: Agenda Item #13 - Housing Strategies and Plans: MTC’s CASA Proposal
Dear Commissioners:
I urge you to oppose the CASA Pact for the following reasons.

The plan intentionally removes zoning, development decisions, and Planning itself from local
jurisdictions, granting pre-emptive and superseding authority to the MTC and large-scale
developers.
It reduces current affordable housing requirements, judiciously established here in San
Francisco, thereby increasing the discrepancy between market rate and affordable housing
construction for people at low to moderate-income levels. It does nothing to protect existing
housing stock. This along with the failure to address no-fault eviction protection amplifies the
bias built into these proposals at every step. This is a regional power grab that favors
corporate employers and large developers at the expense of everyone else, one that will
accelerate rather than reduce displacement.
The genuine need for production of truly affordable housing for those currently working and
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January	
  30,	
  2019	
  
	
  
RE:	
  Agenda	
  Item	
  #13	
  	
  -­‐	
  Housing	
  Strategies	
  and	
  Plans:	
  	
  MTC’s	
  CASA	
  Proposal	
  
	
  
Dear	
  Commissioners:	
  
	
  


I	
  urge	
  you	
  to	
  oppose	
  the	
  CASA	
  Pact	
  for	
  the	
  following	
  reasons.	
  
	
  


• The	
  plan	
  intentionally	
  removes	
  zoning,	
  development	
  decisions,	
  and	
  Planning	
  itself	
  from	
  local	
  
jurisdictions,	
  granting	
  pre-­‐emptive	
  and	
  superseding	
  authority	
  to	
  the	
  MTC	
  and	
  large-­‐scale	
  
developers.	
  


	
  


• It	
  reduces	
  current	
  affordable	
  housing	
  requirements,	
  judiciously	
  established	
  here	
  in	
  San	
  
Francisco,	
  thereby	
  increasing	
  the	
  discrepancy	
  between	
  market	
  rate	
  and	
  affordable	
  housing	
  
construction	
  for	
  people	
  at	
  low	
  to	
  moderate-­‐income	
  levels.	
  It	
  does	
  nothing	
  to	
  protect	
  existing	
  
housing	
  stock.	
  	
  This	
  along	
  with	
  the	
  failure	
  to	
  address	
  no-­‐fault	
  eviction	
  protection	
  amplifies	
  the	
  
bias	
  built	
  into	
  these	
  proposals	
  at	
  every	
  step.	
  	
  This	
  is	
  a	
  regional	
  power	
  grab	
  that	
  favors	
  corporate	
  
employers	
  and	
  large	
  developers	
  at	
  the	
  expense	
  of	
  everyone	
  else,	
  one	
  that	
  will	
  accelerate	
  rather	
  
than	
  reduce	
  displacement.	
  


	
  


• The	
  genuine	
  need	
  for	
  production	
  of	
  truly	
  affordable	
  housing	
  for	
  those	
  currently	
  working	
  and	
  
living	
  in	
  the	
  Bay	
  Area	
  is	
  used	
  as	
  cover	
  to	
  justify	
  the	
  over-­‐ride	
  of	
  local	
  planning	
  and	
  community	
  
participation.	
  	
  By	
  granting	
  themselves	
  (MTC),	
  a	
  handpicked	
  unelected	
  body,	
  the	
  power	
  to	
  
impose	
  taxes	
  on	
  the	
  entire	
  region,	
  they	
  have	
  assumed	
  the	
  role	
  of	
  a	
  shadow	
  government	
  without	
  
any	
  of	
  the	
  accountability	
  required	
  of	
  legitimate	
  government	
  bodies.	
  	
  	
  


	
  


• The	
  subsidizing	
  of	
  a	
  minimum	
  60%	
  market	
  rate	
  housing,	
  particularly	
  in	
  San	
  Francisco	
  where	
  we	
  
have	
  already	
  vastly	
  exceeded	
  our	
  target	
  for	
  that	
  level	
  of	
  housing,	
  and	
  seen	
  it	
  result	
  in	
  dramatic	
  
displacement	
  and	
  hardship	
  for	
  poor	
  and	
  moderate	
  income	
  residents	
  will	
  doubtless	
  and	
  by	
  
design	
  lead	
  to	
  further	
  and	
  accelerated	
  displacement	
  of	
  lower	
  income	
  residents,	
  particularly	
  
people	
  of	
  color.	
  	
  The	
  bias	
  of	
  CASA	
  is	
  boldly	
  exposed	
  by	
  the	
  establishment	
  of	
  a	
  minimum	
  
requirement	
  for	
  market	
  rate	
  housing	
  while	
  placing	
  a	
  ceiling	
  on	
  the	
  construction	
  of	
  affordable	
  
housing.	
  


	
  


• By	
  intentional	
  design	
  CASA	
  favors	
  market	
  rate	
  development,	
  which	
  does	
  not	
  and	
  never	
  will	
  have	
  
the	
  capacity	
  to	
  serve	
  the	
  housing	
  needs	
  of	
  those	
  currently	
  living	
  and	
  working	
  in	
  the	
  Bay	
  Area.	
  


	
  


• By	
  capping	
  impact	
  fees	
  region-­‐wide,	
  CASA	
  reduces	
  the	
  ability	
  of	
  the	
  region	
  and	
  its	
  localities	
  to	
  
address	
  needs	
  for	
  transit,	
  parks,	
  street	
  repairs,	
  water,	
  sewer,	
  schools,	
  public	
  safety,	
  and	
  other	
  
infrastructure	
  projects,	
  all	
  of	
  which	
  are	
  already	
  in	
  need	
  of	
  maintenance	
  and	
  updating,	
  needs	
  
which	
  will	
  expand	
  if	
  CASA	
  is	
  enacted	
  and	
  generates	
  the	
  building	
  boom	
  that	
  it	
  is	
  designed	
  to	
  
enable.	
  	
  


	
  


• In	
  contrast,	
  CASA	
  does	
  nothing	
  to	
  cap	
  profit	
  rates	
  for	
  investors	
  and	
  developers.	
  	
  On	
  the	
  contrary,	
  
it	
  caps	
  elements	
  (impact	
  fees)	
  to	
  which	
  developers	
  object	
  only	
  because	
  they	
  constrain	
  profit	
  
rates.	
  	
  While	
  high	
  profit-­‐rates	
  remain	
  unmentioned,	
  sacrosanct,	
  and	
  even	
  enhanced	
  by	
  the	
  
actual	
  content	
  of	
  the	
  CASA	
  proposals,	
  Bay	
  Area	
  communities	
  are	
  disenfranchised	
  and	
  left	
  to	
  
suffer	
  the	
  consequences.	
  	
  There	
  is	
  nothing	
  in	
  CASA	
  that	
  acknowledges	
  or	
  addresses	
  the	
  massive	
  
collateral	
  damage	
  that	
  will	
  inevitably	
  result	
  should	
  these	
  proposals	
  be	
  implemented.	
  
	
  


Please	
  do	
  not	
  lend	
  your	
  support	
  to	
  this	
  deeply	
  flawed	
  plan.	
  	
  Oppose	
  CASA.	
  
	
  
Lori	
  Liederman	
  







Inner	
  Sunset	
  resident	
  







living in the Bay Area is used as cover to justify the over-ride of local planning and community
participation. By granting themselves (MTC), a handpicked unelected body, the power to
impose taxes on the entire region, they have assumed the role of a shadow government
without any of the accountability required of legitimate government bodies.
The subsidizing of a minimum 60% market rate housing, particularly in San Francisco where
we have already vastly exceeded our target for that level of housing, and seen it result in
dramatic displacement and hardship for poor and moderate income residents will doubtless
and by design lead to further and accelerated displacement of lower income residents,
particularly people of color. The bias of CASA is boldly exposed by the establishment of a
minimum requirement for market rate housing while placing a ceiling on the construction of
affordable housing.
By intentional design CASA favors market rate development, which does not and never will
have the capacity to serve the housing needs of those currently living and working in the Bay
Area.
By capping impact fees region-wide, CASA reduces the ability of the region and its localities to
address needs for transit, parks, street repairs, water, sewer, schools, public safety, and other
infrastructure projects, all of which are already in need of maintenance and updating, needs
which will expand if CASA is enacted and generates the building boom that it is designed to
enable.
In contrast, CASA does nothing to cap profit rates for investors and developers. On the
contrary, it caps elements (impact fees) to which developers object only because they
constrain profit rates. While high profit-rates remain unmentioned, sacrosanct, and even
enhanced by the actual content of the CASA proposals, Bay Area communities are
disenfranchised and left to suffer the consequences. There is nothing in CASA that
acknowledges or addresses the massive collateral damage that will inevitably result should
these proposals be implemented.

Please do not lend your support to this deeply flawed plan. Oppose CASA. 
Lori Liederman
Inner Sunset resident 



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
Subject: FW: comment on MTC"s CASA Compact
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 3:15:53 PM
Attachments: comment on MTC"s CASA Compact.msg

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

-----Original Message-----
From: Denis Mosgofian <denismosgofian@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 1:57 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Cc: Breed, Mayor London (MYR) <mayorlondonbreed@sfgov.org>; vallebrown@sfgov.org; ISAC
<innersunsetactioncommunity@gmail.com>
Subject: comment on MTC's CASA Compact
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12919 my response to CASA Compact.docx

January 30, 2019


San Francisco Planning Commission


"Jonas P. Ionin" Commissions.Secretary@sfgov.org


re: MTC's CASA Compact proposal by the Committee to House the Bay Area


Dear Commissioners,


The MTC, a handpicked unelected body, by granting themselves the power to impose taxes on the entire region, they have assumed the role of a shadow government without any of the accountability required of legitimate governing bodies.   


Here, I offer my perspective on the proposed CASA Compact.  Just to be clear, I am supportive of new and rehabilitated housing, and have worked for it.  But affordable to low to moderate income and middle income working people. 


There is no new need for market rate development given that San Francisco has already produced 220% of its market rate goal, and another 60,000 projects have been approved for development.  There is only the developer-investor demand for high profit market-rate construction projects supported by politicians who falsely believe more market rate will lower housing costs for average folks.  


The Compact sets a floor of 60% for subsidized development but a ceiling of 20% for affordable units.  So the Compact appears to be a contract for subsidizing market rate development and a lower requirement for badly needed affordable housing.   


The ratio of market rate to affordable flies in the face of Bay Area housing reality.   We should know that the need is for housing affordable to the majority of our residents.   


Building market rate will not make housing more affordable, but will consequently result in longer commutes for more and more workers, since sufficient transit infrastructure development commensurate with anticipated corporate job growth will lag far behind. 


The Compact fails to declare that it is intended to house existing residents and preserve viable neighborhoods from gentrification and housing insecurity.   It should not be a plan whose purpose is to displace low to moderate income and older folks just to house the future high income employees of Tech and finance.  


Minimum Zoning near Transit


This is SB827, which was rejected last year.    The proposal for 55' & 75' tall residential uses within a ¼ mile of transit is tantamount to legislating substantial displacement.  Certainly in San Francisco this can only mean City sanctioned mass displacement by developers.   Isn't this a fancy updated version of Western Addition "redevelopment".


A standardized one-size-fits-all zoning for the Bay Area makes for corporate conformity and would ultimately eliminate the character of many neighborhoods, here and elsewhere.


As for improving public transit in the Bay Area, while San Francisco has the best and most expansive system, there is little in the Compact that will guarantee accelerated installation of bus and rail in the "suburban counties.  So, environmentally, there is little to reduce congestion from the necessity of auto traffic. 


Is CASA Compact a solution to housing insecurity or a top-down fast track for developers by eliminating local controls by City governments?


"Neither development standards nor other zoning and design controls should mandate densities lower than those prescribed..." Density is the most prominent standard in the Compact and it mandates displacement.  


For whom is this Compact designed?


The "Affordable Housing Requirements" proposes 10-20 unit project developers would have the option to pay in-lieu fees.  In-lieu fees are a cop-out by the City.  This would lead to less affordable housing actually being built since the City would have few chances to purchase land for affordable housing in competition with speculators.  There should be no in-lieu fees.  Affordable units should be built on site.  This will force the hand of speculators.


The transit maps for San Francisco are similar to those originally proposed by Mayor Lee in his AHBP plan, which would have wiped out nearly all neighborhood commercial corridors, and it was overwhelmingly rejected by small business, homeowners and tenants.


Who wrote this?


MTC is not an elected body, and is not accountable to the residents of the Bay Area or San Francisco for that matter.  But MTC proposes to eliminate local zoning controls, the very controls that allow for a livable community.  We have a Planning Department and Planning Commission required to see to it that development meets the General Plan.  While I have often disagreed with Planning's decisions, I would not want the city to be without the ability and authority to curb demolition and displacement.


I strongly urge the Commissioners not to support the Compact, but instead do a thorough vetting of the Compact in public, in order to sustain liveability in San Francisco.  Haste will make waste and displacement.


Respectfully,


Denis Mosgofian


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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED DELIVERS STATE OF THE CITY ADDRESS
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 1:37:52 PM
Attachments: 1.30.19 State of the City.pdf

 
 
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
 

From: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 12:17 PM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED DELIVERS STATE OF THE CITY ADDRESS
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, January 30, 2019
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED DELIVERS STATE OF THE CITY

ADDRESS
Mayor Breed calls for San Francisco to rise to the challenges facing the City, announces

ambitious ballot measure to streamline affordable and teacher housing, sets goal to create
4,000 new placements for homeless individuals, and names Dr. Grant Colfax as the new

Director of the Department of Public Health
 

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today delivered her first State of the City
Address as Mayor, calling on San Francisco to rise to the challenges facing the City. In her
speech, Mayor Breed announced a ballot measure to streamline the creation of new affordable
and teacher housing, called for the City to create 4,000 new placements for unhoused
residents, and named a new Director for the Department of Public Health.
 
The speech was held at the new National LGBTQ Center for the Arts at 170 Valencia Street,
which serves as the first permanent headquarters of the San Francisco Gay Men’s Chorus. In
it, Mayor Breed announced she will pursue a charter amendment that would streamline all
affordable and teacher housing projects by making their approval as-of-right, which will pair
with her support for an upcoming $300 million bond to fund the creation of affordable
housing. The charter amendment, which she proposed for the November 2019 election, would
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


ambitious ballot measure to streamline affordable and teacher housing, sets goal to create 4,000 


new placements for homeless individuals, and names Dr. Grant Colfax as the new Director of 


the Department of Public Health 
 


San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today delivered her first State of the City 


Address as Mayor, calling on San Francisco to rise to the challenges facing the City. In her 


speech, Mayor Breed announced a ballot measure to streamline the creation of new affordable 


and teacher housing, called for the City to create 4,000 new placements for unhoused residents, 


and named a new Director for the Department of Public Health. 


 


The speech was held at the new National LGBTQ Center for the Arts at 170 Valencia Street, 


which serves as the first permanent headquarters of the San Francisco Gay Men’s Chorus. In it, 


Mayor Breed announced she will pursue a charter amendment that would streamline all 


affordable and teacher housing projects by making their approval as-of-right, which will pair 


with her support for an upcoming $300 million bond to fund the creation of affordable housing. 


The charter amendment, which she proposed for the November 2019 election, would allow 


100% affordable and teacher housing proposals that comply with existing zoning laws to bypass 


the usual bureaucratic and appeals process that can result in long and costly delays. 


 


“We have to break the barriers to building housing so our dollars go farther and we get housing 


built faster,” said Mayor Breed. “No more bureaucracy. No more costly appeals. No more ‘not in 


my neighborhood.’ It is simple: affordable housing as-of-right because housing affordability is a 


right.” 


 


Mayor Breed expanded upon her ambitious plan to open 1,000 new shelter beds by setting a goal 


of creating 4,000 total placements for homeless individuals over the next four years through new 


shelters, step-up housing units, homeless housing units, and housing subsidies. It is estimated 


that there are roughly 4,000 unsheltered people in San Francisco every night. To help achieve 


this goal, Mayor Breed called for her proposal for the $185 million of the recently announced 


windfall to be spent on homelessness, behavioral health, and affordable housing. 


 


“With this investment we can add 310 new shelter beds; 300 units of housing by master-leasing 


units, freeing up hundreds of beds in our shelter system; complete funding for a 255-unit 


building for formerly-homeless seniors and adults; and get started on hundreds of more units,” 


said Mayor Breed. “Now I know there are other budget priorities, and they are important. But 
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let’s be clear—every dollar we take away from what I have proposed is one fewer bed. One lost 


home. One more person on the street.” 


 


Mayor Breed announced that she has chosen Dr. Grant Colfax to serve as the new Director of the 


Department of Public Health (DPH). Dr. Colfax is a national leader on HIV Prevention and was 


trained at UCSF. He currently serves as Director of Marin County Health and Human Services. 


He previously worked at DPH as Director of HIV Prevention and Research before leaving to join 


the Obama White House as the Director of National AIDS Policy.  


 


“Dr. Colfax knows our City and its challenges, and he is ready to get to work,” said Mayor 


Breed. “He knows that we need to get to zero HIV infections in San Francisco and that we need 


to reach our most vulnerable populations, particularly our African-American and Latino 


communities who are not seeing their HIV infection rates drop as others do. This means getting 


everyone—and I mean everyone—access to services, treatment, and preventative medication like 


PrEP. I know Dr. Colfax will get us to that goal.” 


 


“I look forward to rejoining the Department of Public Health team and working with the City’s 


diverse communities to ensure all San Franciscans have the opportunity to optimize their health,” 


said Dr. Colfax. “This work will require effectively addressing the health challenges facing the 


City, as reflected in Mayor Breed’s priorities. This includes improving mental health and 


substance use treatment services, addressing the medical needs of people experiencing or at risk 


for homelessness, and reducing health inequities. With the Department’s history of innovative 


public health initiatives, community-driven programming, and superb clinical care system, I am 


optimistic about what can be achieved.”  


 


Mayor Breed stated that addressing behavioral health issues in San Francisco continues to be a 


priority for her. She called for the Board of Supervisors to pass conservatorship legislation that 


she is authoring with Supervisor Rafael Mandelman to help people suffering from severe mental 


health and addiction issues on the streets. She committed to opening 100 new mental health 


stabilization beds in addition to the 50 that have already opened during her time as Mayor, and 


announced that she is creating the position of Director of Mental Health Reform, who will be 


tasked with revamping and overseeing the City’s entire approach to mental health. 


 


Additionally, Mayor Breed stated her support for an upcoming measure with Supervisor Aaron 


Peskin to charge ride-hail companies to help relieve congestion on the streets of San Francisco. 


She re-iterated her support for advancing street safety and Vision Zero projects, including 


building protected bike lanes on the City’s high-injury corridors.  


 


The Mayor’s complete remarks can be viewed at SFGovTV.org/mayorbreed. A transcript of the 


speech can be found at SFMayor.org. 
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allow 100% affordable and teacher housing proposals that comply with existing zoning laws
to bypass the usual bureaucratic and appeals process that can result in long and costly delays.
 
“We have to break the barriers to building housing so our dollars go farther and we get
housing built faster,” said Mayor Breed. “No more bureaucracy. No more costly appeals. No
more ‘not in my neighborhood.’ It is simple: affordable housing as-of-right because housing
affordability is a right.”
 
Mayor Breed expanded upon her ambitious plan to open 1,000 new shelter beds by setting a
goal of creating 4,000 total placements for homeless individuals over the next four years
through new shelters, step-up housing units, homeless housing units, and housing subsidies. It
is estimated that there are roughly 4,000 unsheltered people in San Francisco every night. To
help achieve this goal, Mayor Breed called for her proposal for the $185 million of the
recently announced windfall to be spent on homelessness, behavioral health, and affordable
housing.
 
“With this investment we can add 310 new shelter beds; 300 units of housing by master-
leasing units, freeing up hundreds of beds in our shelter system; complete funding for a 255-
unit building for formerly-homeless seniors and adults; and get started on hundreds of more
units,” said Mayor Breed. “Now I know there are other budget priorities, and they are
important. But let’s be clear—every dollar we take away from what I have proposed is one
fewer bed. One lost home. One more person on the street.”
 
Mayor Breed announced that she has chosen Dr. Grant Colfax to serve as the new Director of
the Department of Public Health (DPH). Dr. Colfax is a national leader on HIV Prevention
and was trained at UCSF. He currently serves as Director of Marin County Health and Human
Services. He previously worked at DPH as Director of HIV Prevention and Research before
leaving to join the Obama White House as the Director of National AIDS Policy.
 
“Dr. Colfax knows our City and its challenges, and he is ready to get to work,” said Mayor
Breed. “He knows that we need to get to zero HIV infections in San Francisco and that we
need to reach our most vulnerable populations, particularly our African-American and Latino
communities who are not seeing their HIV infection rates drop as others do. This means
getting everyone—and I mean everyone—access to services, treatment, and preventative
medication like PrEP. I know Dr. Colfax will get us to that goal.”
 
“I look forward to rejoining the Department of Public Health team and working with the
City’s diverse communities to ensure all San Franciscans have the opportunity to optimize
their health,” said Dr. Colfax. “This work will require effectively addressing the health
challenges facing the City, as reflected in Mayor Breed’s priorities. This includes improving
mental health and substance use treatment services, addressing the medical needs of people
experiencing or at risk for homelessness, and reducing health inequities. With the
Department’s history of innovative public health initiatives, community-driven programming,
and superb clinical care system, I am optimistic about what can be achieved.” 
 
Mayor Breed stated that addressing behavioral health issues in San Francisco continues to be a
priority for her. She called for the Board of Supervisors to pass conservatorship legislation that
she is authoring with Supervisor Rafael Mandelman to help people suffering from severe
mental health and addiction issues on the streets. She committed to opening 100 new mental
health stabilization beds in addition to the 50 that have already opened during her time as



Mayor, and announced that she is creating the position of Director of Mental Health Reform,
who will be tasked with revamping and overseeing the City’s entire approach to mental health.
 
Additionally, Mayor Breed stated her support for an upcoming measure with Supervisor
Aaron Peskin to charge ride-hail companies to help relieve congestion on the streets of San
Francisco. She re-iterated her support for advancing street safety and Vision Zero projects,
including building protected bike lanes on the City’s high-injury corridors.
 
The Mayor’s complete remarks can be viewed at SFGovTV.org/mayorbreed. A transcript of
the speech can be found at SFMayor.org.
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
Subject: FW: Item 13. Housing Strategies and Plans Economic Trends and Housing Pipeline
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 11:45:40 AM

 
 
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
 

From: zrants <zrants@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 11:44 AM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Cc: richards Dennis <drichards20@outlook.com>; Moore Kathrin <mooreurban@aol.com>; Fong
Rodney <planning@rodneyfong.com>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Melgar, Myrna
(CPC) <myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>; richhillissf@yahoo.com; Johnson, Milicent (CPC)
<milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>
Subject: re: Item 13. Housing Strategies and Plans Economic Trends and Housing Pipeline
 

 

January 30, 2019

 
Commissioners:

 
re: Item 13: Housing Strategies and Plans Economic Trends and Housing Pipeline

 
13. Housing Strategies and Plans Economic Trends and Housing Pipeline appears
to be a very light report that barely skims the surface of a much broader issue that
many San Francisco citizens are not aware of. This report addresses some effects of
the new state laws, and regional plans that put in place a broad state program to
produce millions of new housing units with little explanation on how the need for
additional infrastructure will be established and maintained. This report is lacking in
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http://www.sfplanning.org/
http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/Housing%20Strategies%20and%20Plans.pdf


substance.

 
According to the report: "Senate Bill 50 was introduced in December 2018 by
Senator Scott Wiener, the chair of the Senate Committee on Transportation and
Housing. The bill contains many of the same provisions as last year’s SB827.” 
, 
Those of us who have been following the CASA Compact are very familiar with the
similarities SB 50 shares with SB 287. The local media has covered the CASA
Compact and the bills coming out of it. The public needs a lot more information on
how the City of San Francisco intends to deal with the added stress on our
infrastructure
 
Only half of our city representatives voted to approve the CASA Compact. That
shows a split in commitment among our representatives that reflects the divided
support of residents for the growth policies inherent in these plans.

 
We expect more out of the San Francisco Planning Department. We expect
a robust, report that expresses detailed information on anticipated effects on
specific San Francisco’s neighborhoods, including maps of effected areas
and possible mitigations in each.
 
How will the added population density effect our residents? Where will funding for
new schools, water, sewer, power, security, and transportation come from? How
will the additional trash and waste be handled and where will it go? Where is the
protection for our environment as our open space shrinks? How are we going to
protect the required solar rooftop power systems required by law for our new
buildings from shadows cast by new towers going up around them?

 
Hopefully this is an introductory report that will be followed up with a lot more
future information that the public can rely on for a more thorough explanation of
the effects and mitigations from new state legislation demanding more growth.
 
Sincerely,
 



Mari Eliza, concerned citizen

 



 
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
Cc: Horn, Jeffrey (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Opposition to project proposal at 88 Museum Way
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 10:08:38 AM

 
 
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
 

From: Joell Hallowell <whittiers@mindspring.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 10:07 AM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Horn, Jeffrey (CPC)
<jeffrey.horn@sfgov.org>
Subject: Opposition to project proposal at 88 Museum Way
 

 

We are writing in opposition to the proposed project at 88 Museum Way, which we believe is
contrary to the Corona Heights Large Residence Restrictions that we, and so many of our neighbors,
have fought to maintain in order to assure that not all of our green spaces are replaced by
structures, in fear that our amazing habitat will disappear, wildlife will vanish, the flora of adjoining
properties will be threatened, and public street-views will be gone forever
 
We believe that approval of this Conditional Use Application will set precedent for developers to buy
Corona Heights property with plans to continue to build monster projects, using projects this like this
as an example.
 
We urge you to deny the current plans for 88 Museum Way and ask the property owners to return
to the drawing board and create plans that stay within the current restrictions. We will happily
support the development of their property within those standards.
 
Thank you,
Joell Hallowell & Tricia Garlock
Owners, 212 States Street
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
Subject: FW: Invitation to 2019 Black History Month Kick-Off
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 9:17:18 AM

 
 
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
 

From: Tugbenyoh, Mawuli (MYR) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 9:14 AM
Subject: Invitation to 2019 Black History Month Kick-Off
 
Greetings Commissioners and Commission Secretaries-
 
The Honorable Mayor London N. Breed cordially invites you to the 2019 Black History
Month Kick-off Celebration!
 
Friday, February 1st, 2019
12 PM -1 PM
Rotunda, San Francisco City Hall
 
Please contact De’Anthony Jones with the Mayor’s Office of Neighborhood
Services with any questions deanthony.jones@sfgov.org or by phone at 415-554-
6537.
 
We look forward to seeing you there!
 
 
Regards,
 
Mawuli Tugbenyoh 杜 本 樂
Liaison to Boards and Commissions
Office of Mayor London N. Breed
415.554.6298 | mawuli.tugbenyoh@sfgov.org
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
Subject: FW: SF Chronicle article on tech hub- The missing piece of the puzzle is infrastructure... equitably installed
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 8:52:29 AM

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
From: Aaron Goodman <amgodman@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 6:40 AM
To: jking@sfchronicle.com
Subject: SF Chronicle article on tech hub- The missing piece of the puzzle is infrastructure... equitably installed

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

John King @sfgate

The hub is again a developers dream but an urbanists nightmare of significant effort on transit and poor
infrastructure planning.

SOTA plans to move downtown and more development up near CPMC guarantee that driving or trying to get on
MUNI will be sheer madness.

No discussion is made of equity and how towers being built ignore the premise that these units want or desire
access. Uber and Lyft circle the side streets making u-turns and blocking traffic while twitter and other tech and
agency people pile up into their offices daily...

The concern is where is the transit planning when BRT sends a feeble arm south and does not do what it can do like
link the three hospitals and the T - line by extending out through the mission and possibly linking CPMC, St. Luke’s
and SFGH around Caesar Chavez or Bayshore to provide new planned services for muni that could link back to the
T and make a broader swath of Sf more accessible via public transit?

Again this ignores other areas of the city as the demands of these bigger developers drown out the fact that the 2nd
largest hub in SF is Balboa Park Station. Refusing to plan seriously for areas outside the downtown with a major re-
envisioning of that station and the SE to SW connections between bayshore brisbne excelsior and ocean areas
ignores how people head not only downtown but around town! It’s about equity and planning not only for those with
the dollars to build but for those trying to survive at the fringes of the city... outside the downtown areas projects
struggle or falter by deals and lacking vision for hubs and centers outside downtown areas. New urban plazas and
plans to provide public amenities gets squeezed into smaller pools of public areas that are than eliminated later by
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greedy owners wanting to privatize the public spaces.

With housing and development needs comes the requirement to plan adequately for power sewer energy and more
sound environmental principles on mass transit vs single end of use lines by secondary systems.

Planners in planning and transit apine the lack of funds for real transformative steps. However the projects going up
and the failed projects downtown that have cracks and problems with capacity seem to indicate a breaking point one
that will be sorely tested by this “hub” and the real lacking envisioning of transit links loops and future speed and
connectivity required to service these tech and new arrivals who will assuredly be impatient and not want to share a
ride in an overstuffed muni wait 3-4 trains to board underground and will grab a Lyft or Uber vs waiting or
walking...

The reality of the future hub lacks empathy to the situation on the ground. And the buildings will quickly box in any
future plans if not implemented quicker to solve for the population growth today, not tomorrow...

Aaron Goodman D11

Sent from my iPhone



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Bintliff, Jacob (CPC); Chion, Miriam (CPC)
Subject: FW: I Support CASA
Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 10:32:30 AM

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
From: Phillip Kobernick <phillipkobernick@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 10:26 AM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Brown, Vallie (BOS)
<vallie.brown@sfgov.org>; BrownStaff <brownstaff@sfgov.org>
Subject: I Support CASA

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Good morning,
It’s my understanding that the Planning Commission is hearing an item this week to oppose the CASA compact. If
so, not only is this a waste of time, it’s a bad idea and I urge you to vote no. The entire state, from Governor
Newsome to MTC/ABAG is finally starting to take our housing crisis seriously and advancing plans to produce
more housing and protect existing tenants and current affordable housing. Please get on the right side of history and
join the movement to make California cities more inclusive and transit oriented with sustainable and serious plans
for infill housing. Please hear the voices of renters that are actually struggling instead of just privileged homeowners
that don’t like the looks of a multi story apartment building near them.

As I work and can’t typically make an in person meeting to give public comment, please consider this my public
comment.

Thanks,
Phillip Kobernick
San Francisco renter

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
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Teague, Corey (CPC); Horn, Jeffrey (CPC)
Subject: FW: 88 Museum Way Opposition
Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 9:17:13 AM
Attachments: 88 Museum Way Opposition.msg

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
From: Gary Weiss <gary@corbettheights.org>
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 2:00 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: 88 Museum Way Opposition

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.
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88 Museum Way Opposition

		From

		Gary Weiss

		To

		CPC-Commissions Secretary

		Recipients

		commissions.secretary@sfgov.org



88Museum.docx

January 28, 2019





Secretary Jonas Ionin


San Francisco Planning Commission 


1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 400


San Francisco, CA 94102





Re:  88 Museum Way:  2018-007259CUA + 2018-007259VAR





Dear Secretary Ionin,





The above project violates not only the Planning Code by allowing a third full unit in an RH-2 lot, but also violates the intent of the Corona Heights Large Residence SUD.  





It also would critically endanger an extremely large Monterey Cypress tree.





Adding a garage to the rear of the lot would potentially be acceptable.


Horizontal or vertical additions to the existing 3-bedroom home would potentially be acceptable.





Adding an entirely new 3-level structure/living space is NOT acceptable.





For these reasons we oppose the granting of either the CUA or Variance.





Thank you,





Gary Weiss, President


[bookmark: _GoBack]Corbett Heights Neighbors






 
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
Cc: Teague, Corey (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 88 Museum Way, San Francisco
Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 9:16:53 AM

 
 
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
 

From: Maryann Dresner <madresner@cs.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 4:19 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Horn, Jeffrey (CPC)
<jeffrey.horn@sfgov.org>
Subject: 88 Museum Way, San Francisco
 

 

to: Planning Commission:
        My residence is near the site at 88 Museum. Way.  The address below is my business
address, rather than my residence address, which residence address is in Corona Heights.
         During 2014 and 2015, I and many other neighbors worked hard and, with the
assistance of the then Supervisor of District 8, were able to get the Corona Heights special
use district created.
 
       The project envisioned by the owners of 88 Museum Way appears to be in direct
conflict with that Special use district, as it appears to be several stories above a garage. 
While I appreciate the need for a garage and perhaps a small  workshop or storage facility
above a garage, the design appears to be fit for a residence of some kind. I am worried that
        A: the structure contemplated will be used as a residence, and
        B:  that its size is out of character for the neighborhood and
        C. its existence is  in direct violation of the Special Use district
 
       My understanding of the Special Use district and all special use districts is that they are
a type of zoning ordinance. Unless there is a tremendous need for something which varies
the uses required by the zoning address, there should be no need for a variance,
particularly when neighbors object. I know of at least four neighbors who object to the
contemplated structure.
 
        I have a professional obligation in Redwood City this coming Thursday afternoon
January 31, 2019, so I am unable to come to the Planning Commission meeting that day.  I
am hoping that at least one of my neighbors can attend.
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        I am urging you strongly to deny the variance or whatever is requested by the owners
to build a structure which is too large for the special use district and is likely to be used as a
residence, if not immediately than in the near future.
 
            thank you,
            Maryann Dresner
 
MARYANN DRESNER Attorney at Law
1390 Market,  Fox Plaza Suite 818
San Francisco, California 94102
(415) 864-7636   fax (415) 863-8596



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
Subject: FW: 2019 CEQA Guidelines Book
Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 9:14:50 AM

Commissioners,
Please let me know if you would like a copy to be ordered for you.
 
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
 

From: Byrd, Virnaliza (CPC) 
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 4:25 PM
To: CTYPLN - CITY PLANNING EVERYONE <CPC.CityPlanningEveryone@sfgov.org>
Subject: 2019 CEQA Guidelines Book
 
Hello Everyone,
 
I am a month late in ordering the new 2019 CEQA Guidelines Book.  Please let me

know by Wednesday February 6th, if you would like a copy of the new CEQA
Guidelines Book.  I will be sending the order request out then.  If you have any
questions, please let me know.
 
Thank you
 

Virna Byrd
Planner Technician
Environmental Planning
San Francisco Planning Department
Direct:  415-575-9025
Fax:     415-558-6409
Virnaliza.byrd@sfgov.org
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
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Hicks, Bridget (CPC)
Subject: FW: SF Planning Commission Memo (Thursday Jan 31, 2019 Meeting)
Date: Monday, January 28, 2019 8:55:43 AM
Attachments: 190127 SFPLANCOM_memo AG.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2019 8:08 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: SF Planning Commission Memo (Thursday Jan 31, 2019 Meeting)
 

 

SF Planning Commission Secretary 
 
Please find the attached memo on a couple of hearing items heard recently and coming up this
week. I will not be able to attend Thursday's meeting but was concerned based on the Jan 17th
meeting and upcoming items noted to be on the agenda this week. 
 
Thank you for forwarding to the SF Planning Commissioners. 
 
Sincerely 
 
Aaron Goodman D11 
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Aaron Goodman  


District 11 Resident  


E: amgodman@yahoo.com  


 


 


January 27, 2019 


 


SF Planning Commissioners  


 


I would like to submit my comments and thoughts on the following projects and hearing items as I will 


not be able to attend the meetings on their discussion.  


1) Public Hearing – Thursday Jan 31, 2019  / Case No. 2016-011101CTZ – Reroute of the Great 


Highway Between Sloat and Sklyline Blvd.  


a. The proposal to re-route the great highway for a green-walkway feature and dealing 


with the sea-rise and coastal changes is fine, the problem is the lacking “vision” for 


transit improvement to solve the traffic and congestion that comes from multiple west-


side projects, and lacking connectivity of transit on the west-side of SF.  


b. Equity wise we are not seeing adequate investment in transit linkages outside the 


downtown areas. A simple re-link 1.8 miles up sloat would directly connect the L-Taraval 


line, back up Sloat to St.Francis Circle and the West Portal Tunnel. Providing a new 


link/loop that can transform or begin to transform the conversation on west-side 


housing density and transit improvements.  


c. The L-Taraval proposal was to cross Sloat and turn back in a loop, but by extending up 


Sloat to Sunset Blvd. and heading north or south to Daly City along Stonestown, SFSU-


CSU and Parkmerced’s western edge, could help also alleviate transit and traffic issues.  


d. We need to consider the fact that more traffic will run along Sloat, and pedestrian 


improvements and bike lane recent changes, though nice small improvements, ignore 


the larger growth the west-side will see soon due to pipeline and SFSU-CSU projects. 


Additional proposed CASA and density per ABAG and Scott Wiener’s legislation also 


demand a better and more futuristic solution to west-side transit woes.  


e. Sunset Blvd. alone is a large 4-6-4 freeway of traffic lanes, that can easily support a 


below grade, above grade, or at grade transit link and transit solution that would 


connect north to south, from the SW entry gate of SF at I-280 19th Ave. up to and 


including the Golden Gate Park and Presidio, possibly linking to the F-Iine and 


downtown around the northern hub inclusive of Geary BRT and other system changes to 


make a better all-around solution.  
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f. Please consider the best and most forward thinking solution here for the future of SF. 


And do not ignore the transit impacts (The 19th Ave Transit Study was a prime example 


of a document lacking teeth or enforcement for development impacts that are 


cumulative in D7 and adjoining districts.  


 


2) 2016-013850ENV – 915 Cayuga Avenue  / Preliminary Mitigated Negative Declaration 


a. We have watched this project and other projects in the excelsior, such as the safeway 


site and the adjacent project at the corner of Ocean and Alemany. Many changes are 


coming to D11, but it should also be noted that development taxes should be spent 


directly on street scale improvements in the district that link directly to Mass-transit. 


Similar to the upper yards project.  


b. We would ask that ground level retail components be considered for the street 


frontage, and that the area along Alemany be considered for connective retail that may 


be accessed from Onodaga to Ocean Ave along Alemany. The Safeway and Valentini 


Funeral sites, had proposed cross-over streets to Alemany thus broadening the retail 


connectivity a block from Mission and Ocean. We would want to see improved excelsior 


street-ground floor retail and a stronger emphasis on seating, landscape and walkways 


that connect to the Balboa Park Station and its surroundings via foot traffic.  


c. Please note we are for the housing development at this site, but want to be sure all 


design features consider local residential scale, and promote well thought out and 


designed elevations and materials. Too often in D11 we have poorly selected material 


palettes and a need to restrict window/blocking to promote better ground floor retail.  


d. We would like to see improved street pedestrian elements at Alemany and Ocean and 


at locations around the area where school children walk and cross, including traffic and 


safety signals and signage, seating, and benches and protected curb-side areas inclusive 


of bio-swales and not concreted “curbs” across the street at the Mission Community 


Well where concrete was poured and no thought given to street-side improvements 


with SFDPW and FUF for tree planters and bio-swales seen in other parts of the city.  


e. The building has changed in design, but is very “autumn” colored which is not a cheerful 


or colorful palette. We have also some poorly designed buildings at Ocean and Alemany 


so it is important that visual detailing scale, color, and materials be extra reviewed by 


planning on all proposals to ensure better architectural design and character in projects 


being approved in D11. Call it a beauty pagent, but its becoming more critical in the D11 


district due to numerous poorly designed buildings going in and stucco-plain un-detailed 


buildings with gates and bars, which are un-inviting in general.  


 


3) Hearing Date Jan 17th on Economic Trends and Housing Pipeline 


 


a. What was a dire missing component of this conversation on housing pipeline projects 


was transportation, and public infrastructure. Some of these projects lacked severly in 


the premise of connection and investment outside of the downtown in the 


transportation and amenities for the residents and densities proposed.  


b. I worked on some of these projects prior and have submitted comments and concerns 


on the issues prior. To date simple fixes on transit have not occurred prior to or at an 







equitable pace to new construction making buses jam-packed, trains overloaded, and 


problems very visible on the horizon with added density.  


c. Public facilities, schools, libraries, and pools, all need to be improved including parks, 


access routes and transit around these developments and steps taken to ensure over-


use is not impacting drastically our prime features in all districts.  


d. We have seen (as an example) libraries and public pools be re-designed with bond 


money for quick rehabilitation, but not long-term use and population growth. This can 


be seen in the public pools, where no Olympic depth and lap swimming facilities have 


been improved, rather bulk-heads and party-pools implemented, libraries not expanded 


or grown to meet population growth, but desks and tables removed and stacks 


eliminated. Population growth requires more public investment not less. Please ensure 


that the growth is TIED to the public amenities, art, schools, parks, transit, and pools, 


that make a city function.  


e. Also please note that the larger developments some of which have not even started to 


date, ignored repeatedly the issue of predatory flipping of properties, and the need to 


tax such flips that ignore the public impacts. Some of these projects emptied of families 


and seniors and preferred flipped units, and quicker returns through other means 


(Student focus) vs. housing those who needed it. The housing pipeline FAILS to record 


the impacts of this housing loss on the westside and should be included due to the 


impacts from 2001-2019 in overall housing stock loss that has never been gained back to 


date. 


 


4) Item 13 – Housing Strategies and Plans  


a. The SB375 ignored the issues of transit development and investment prior to closing off 


the possible options on transit improvements. Equity was also missed in this discussion 


as too many dollars are focused on downtown projects, and the second largest hub in SF 


the Balboa Park Station has been seriously ignored as a transit hub and concept for an 


intermodal facility linking the west and east portions of the city on the southern side.  


b. SB2 – has not shown directly the funds assessed on predatory equity investment 


strategies by developers and how those funds are brought back to acquire and develop 


sound housing strategies for the future. Co-ops and collective housing arrangements 


have been missing from the typology, as social housing strategies.  


c. I do not support the CASA proposal, as it ignores community input and concerns, and 


has as many of these proposals the right to self-determination in planning and strategies 


for design and development of housing proposals that fit and are desired by the 


communities impacted.  


d. I do not support Scot Wiener’s legislation SB50 as it ignores the transit changes needed 


for the density being proposed/allowed along transit routes and the impacts on existing 


communities via demolition of sound housing, and proof of obsolescence in the housing 


being marked for demolition for new density.  


e. These pieces of legislation lack severity in carbon impacts and the need to look at the 


most carbon neutral impacting development which is rehabilitation and adapative re-


use of existing buildings with infill projects. Only by focusing on this segment will we see 







true environmental benefit by building above or adjacent with minimal disruption to 


existing systems and housing.  


f. These measures are too “top-down” proposing draconian changes in housing and 


redevelopment, lacking true public input and proposals on where and how to densify SF 


and its surrounding municipalities. Efforts must be made to ensure that the 


environmental impacts of added density and population do not obliterate the features 


that make SF an environmental, and park-open-space friendly city. Already the park and 


recreation areas are being over-programmed and used consistently causing irreparable 


damage, and requiring limitations on use due to population impacts. This must be 


accounted for in the density proposals and redevelopment strategies, to ensure that 


housing is equitably distributed around the bay, and that methods are used to tax, and 


ascertain balance and needed repairs, and transit improvements to lessen the traffic 


and population impacts on our key features in SF. The trash, homeless, and 


overpopulation impacts are becoming critical and this is prior to any discussion of 


safety, and earthquake and natural disaster issues which have become more prevalent 


but need to be equitably discussed in where and how we build our cities future. Rising 


sea water, and planned redevelopment of the shoreline is ignoring too often the real 


changes these housing units will face in the near future. The proposals MUST consider 


more inventive and futuristic settings due to a rapidly changing environment in SF.  


 


I would gladly meet to discuss options and alternatives for transit, growth, and how to best ascertain the 


limits of our growth, and adjust strategies for new concepts for housing and density.  


Thank you for your acceptance and review of these comments in relation to the planning commission’s 


meeting on these agenda items.  


 


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
Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON THE PASSING OF PETER MAGOWAN
Date: Monday, January 28, 2019 8:46:35 AM
Attachments: 1.27.19 Peter Magowan.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2019 7:50 PM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON THE PASSING OF PETER MAGOWAN
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Sunday, January 27, 2019
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** STATEMENT ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ON THE PASSING OF PETER

MAGOWAN

“On behalf of the City of San Francisco, I want to send my thoughts and sympathies to the
family and friends of Peter Magowan. San Francisco owes Peter a debt of gratitude for his
leadership in keeping our beloved Giants right here in the City where they belong. Just as
importantly, Peter led the effort to bring a beautiful ballpark to our waterfront, which has
become one of our City’s civic treasures. Without his efforts, we would not have experienced
the joy of three World Series championships and of countless days out at the ballpark. In his
honor, we have lit up City Hall in Giants orange tonight. Peter gave our City so much and I
know all Giants fans join me tonight in remembering and honoring him.”

##
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OFFICE OF THE MAYOR   LONDON N.  BREED  
 SAN FRANCISCO                                                                    MAYOR  
     
 


 


1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 


TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 


 


 


FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 


January 27, 2019 


Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131 


 


*** STATEMENT *** 


MAYOR LONDON BREED ON THE PASSING OF PETER 


MAGOWAN  
 


“On behalf of the City of San Francisco, I want to send my thoughts and sympathies 


to the family and friends of Peter Magowan. San Francisco owes Peter a debt of 


gratitude for his leadership in keeping our beloved Giants right here in the City where 


they belong. Just as importantly, Peter led the effort to bring a beautiful ballpark to 


our waterfront, which has become one of our City’s civic treasures. Without his 


efforts, we would not have experienced the joy of three World Series championships 


and of countless days out at the ballpark. In his honor, we have lit up City Hall in 


Giants orange tonight. Peter gave our City so much and I know all Giants fans join me 


tonight in remembering and honoring him.” 


 


## 


 







From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis
Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; CTYPLN - SENIOR MANAGERS; STACY, KATE (CAT); JENSEN, KRISTEN

(CAT)
Subject: CPC Calendars for January 31, 2019
Date: Friday, January 25, 2019 2:37:43 PM
Attachments: CPC Hearing Results 2019.docx

20190131_cal.docx
20190131_cal.pdf
Advance Calendar - 20190131.xlsx

Commissioners,
Attached are your Calendars for January 31, 2019.
 
Enjoy the sunshine,
 
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
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To:             Staff

From:       Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

Re:            Hearing Results

          

NEXT MOTION/RESOLUTION No: 20373

 

NEXT DISCRETIONARY REVIEW ACTION No: 0637

                  

DRA = Discretionary Review Action; M = Motion; R = Resolution



January 24, 2019 Joint Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Communication Between Commissions

		

		

		



		

		

		Retained Elements Policy
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January 24, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-000813CUA

		939 Ellis Street

		Jimenez

		

		



		

		2013.0655CUA

		1513A-F York Street

		Sucre

		

		



		

		2013.0655VAR

		1513A-F York Street

		Sucre

		

		



		

		2018-011935CUA

		2505 Third Street

		Christensen

		

		



		

		2018-010700CUA

		4018 24th Street

		Ganetsos

		

		



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 10, 2019

		Ionin

		

		



		

		2018-015471CRV

		FY 2019-2021 Proposed Department Budget and Work Program

		Landis

		

		



		

		2016-003351CWP

		Racial & Social Equity Initiative

		Flores

		

		



		

		2018-008877CUA

		1519 Polk Street

		Ganetsos

		

		



		

		2016-004403CUA

		2222 Broadway

		Young

		

		



		

		2015-011216DRP

		277 Judson Avenue

		Kwiatkowska

		

		



		

		2016-005189DRP

		216 Head Street

		Winslow

		

		



		

		2017-013175DRP

		1979 Funston Avenue

		Winslow

		

		







January 17, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2016-005555DRP-02

		1794-1798 Filbert Street/2902 Octavia Street

		Woods

		Continued to February 14, 2019

		+7 -0



		

		2016-005555VAR

		1794-1798 Filbert Street/2902 Octavia Street

		Woods

		Acting ZA  Continued to February 14, 2019

		



		

		2016-015997CUA

		820 Post Street

		Perry

		Continued to February 21, 2019

		+7 -0



		

		2018-012092DRP

		299 Edgewood Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued Indefinitely

		+7 -0



		

		2018-012330CUA

		447 Broadway

		Chandler

		Continued to January 31, 2019

		+7 -0



		

		2017-002545DRP

		2417 Green Street

		May

		Continued Indefinitely

		+7 -0



		

		

		Election of Officers

		Ionin

		Melgar – President;

Koppel - Vice

		+7 -0



		R-20369

		2018-015443MAP

		170 Valencia Street [Board File No. 181045]

		Butkus

		Approved

		+7 -0



		R-20370

R-20371

		2018-007888CWP

		Polk / Pacific Special Area Design Guidelines

		Winslow

		Adopted Guidelines and Approved Amendment

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Economic Trends and Housing Pipeline

		Ojeda

		None - Informational

		



		

		2015-004568PRJ

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		None - Informational

		



		M-20372

		2018-006212CUA

		145 Laurel Street

		Lindsay

		Approved Staff’s recommended alternative with Conditions as Amended

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)







January 10, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-007259CUA

		88 Museum Way

		Horn

		Continued to January 31, 2019

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2018-007259VAR

		88 Museum Way

		Horn

		Acting ZA Continued to January 31, 2019

		



		

		2017-001270CUA

		3140-3150 16th Street

		Sucre

		Continued to February 14, 2019

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2017-001270VAR

		3140-3150 16th Street

		Sucre

		Acting ZA Continued to February 14, 2019

		



		

		2014.0948ENX

		344 14th Street/1463 Stevenson Street

		Jardines

		Continued to February 14, 2019

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2015-009163CUA

		77 Geary Street

		Perry

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2015-008351DRP-06

		380 Holladay Avenue

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2018-007888CWP

		Polk / Pacific Special Area Design Guidelines

		Winslow

		Continued to January 17, 2019

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2017-012929DRP

		830 Olmstead Street

		Winslow

		Continued to February 21, 2019

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		M-20364

		2018-012050CUA

		927 Irving Street

		Chandler

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 13, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 20, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		M-20365

		2016-007467CUA

		360 West Portal Avenue Suite A

		Hicks

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2018-017238CWP

		Tall Buildings Safety Strategy

		Small

		None - Informational

		



		M-20366

		2017-007943CUA

		3848 24th Street

		Pantoja

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Richards recused; Johnson absent)



		M-20367

		2018-009178CUA

		2909 Webster Street

		Dito

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		M-20368

		2018-001936CUA

		799 Van Ness Avenue

		Dito

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		DRA-636

		2018-001609DRP

		144 Peralta Avenue

		Winslow

		No DR, Approved as Proposed

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)
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Agenda





Commission Chambers, Room 400

City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102-4689



Thursday, January 31, 2019

1:00 p.m.

Regular Meeting



Commissioners:

Myrna Melgar, President

Joel Koppel, Vice President

Rodney Fong, Rich Hillis, Milicent Johnson, 

Kathrin Moore, Dennis Richards



Commission Secretary:

Jonas P. Ionin





Hearing Materials are available at:

Website: http://www.sfplanning.org

Planning Department, 1650 Mission Street, 4th Floor, Suite 400

Voice recorded Agenda only: (415) 558-6422





Commission Hearing Broadcasts:

Live stream: http://www.sfgovtv.org

Live, Thursdays at 1:00 p.m., Cable Channel 78

Re-broadcast, Fridays at 8:00 p.m., Cable Channel 26







Disability and language accommodations available upon request to:

 commissions.secretary@sfgov.org or (415) 558-6309 at least 48 hours in advance.







Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance

Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public.  Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the City and County exist to conduct the people's business.  This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations are open to the people's review.

 

Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Commission or the Department. All written or oral communications, including submitted personal contact information, may be made available to the public for inspection and copying upon request and may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents.



For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 554-5163; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org.

 

Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine.

 

San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity.  For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics.

 

Accessible Meeting Information

Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance. 



Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, call (415) 701-4485 or call 311.



Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall. 



Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, real time captioning, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing to help ensure availability. 



Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.



Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.



SPANISH:

Agenda para la Comisión de Planificación. Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato para asistencia auditiva, llame al 415-558-6309. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia.



CHINESE:

規劃委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電415-558-6309。請在聽證會舉行之前的至少48個小時提出要求。



TAGALOG:

Adyenda ng Komisyon ng Pagpaplano. Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa 415-558-6309. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga  (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig. 



RUSSIAN:

Повестка дня Комиссии по планированию. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру 415-558-6309. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 часов до начала слушания. 





ROLL CALL:		

		President:	Myrna Melgar		Vice-President:	Joel Koppel

		Commissioners:                	Rodney Fong, Rich Hillis, Milicent Johnson, 

			Kathrin Moore, Dennis Richards



A. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONTINUANCE



The Commission will consider a request for continuance to a later date.  The Commission may choose to continue the item to the date proposed below, to continue the item to another date, or to hear the item on this calendar.



1.	2017-009635CUA	(V. FLORES: (415) 575-9173)

432 CORTLAND AVENUE – between Bennington and Andover Streets; Lot 030 of Assessor’s Block 5678 (District 8) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317 to allow demolition of an existing 2,376 square foot mixed-use building containing a residential unit and new construction of a three-story-over-basement 6,419 square foot mixed-use building with three residential units and one ground commercial unit (measuring approximately 1,284 square feet) in a NC-2 (Neighborhood Commercial, Small Scale) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.  This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

(Continued from Regular hearing on December 20, 2018)

(Proposed Continuance to February 21, 2019)



2.	2018-007366CUA	(N. FOSTER: (415) 575-9167)

838 GRANT AVENUE – east side of Grant Avenue, between Washington and Clay Streets, Lot 005 in Assessor’s Block 0209 (District 3) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization to establish a new 7,138 gross square foot Restaurant Use (d.b.a. “Cityview”) within an existing, ground-floor commercial tenant space fronting Walter U. Lum Place. The proposed restaurant would operate from 10:30 a.m. to 12:00 a.m. daily and utilize an ABC Type 47 License (on-sale general, eating place). The Project involves interior and exterior tenant improvements, including a 4’-4” horizontal expansion of the tenant space into a recessed opening fronting Walter U. Lum Place, within the Chinatown Visitor Retail Zoning District and 50-N Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

(Continued from Regular hearing on December 20, 2018)

(Proposed Continuance to March 7, 2019)



3.	2018-013861PCAMAP	(D. SANCHEZ: (415) 575-9082)

LARGE RESIDENCE SPECIAL USE DISTRICT – Planning Code and Zoning Map Amendment introduced by Supervisor Safai to create the District 11 Large Residence Special Use District (the area within a perimeter established by Brotherhood Way, Junipero Serra Boulevard, Holloway Avenue, Ashton Avenue, Holloway Avenue, Harold Avenue, Ocean Avenue, Geneva Avenue, Interstate 280, Tingley Street, Alemany Boulevard, Mission Street, Interstate 280,  Stoneybrook Avenue, Cambridge Street, Stoneyford Avenue, Gladstone Drive, Sunglow Lane, Silver Avenue, Madison Street, Valmar Terrace, Peru Avenue, Burrows Street, western boundary of John McLaren Park, La Grande Avenue, western boundary of John McLaren Park, Brazil Avenue, Mansell Street, Persia Avenue, western boundary of John McLaren Park, La Grande Avenue, western boundary of John McLaren Park, Geneva Avenue, Carter Street, southeastern boundary of Census Tract 0263.02, Block 3005, and the southern boundary of San Francisco, Saint Charles Avenue, Interstate 280, straight-line extension northerly to Orizaba Avenue, Alemany Boulevard, and Brotherhood Way), to promote and enhance neighborhood character and affordability by requiring Conditional Use authorization for large residential developments in the district; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1; and adopting findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302.

Preliminary Recommendation: Disapprove 

(Continued from Regular hearing on December 6, 2018)

(Proposed Continuance to March 7, 2019)



4.	2018-016494PCA	(L. CHEN: (415) 575-9124)

CENTRAL SOMA “COMMUNITY GOOD JOBS EMPLOYMENT PLAN” – Resolution urging: 1) that developers within the Central South of Market Area Plan (“Central SOMA Plan”) submit a “Community Good Jobs Employment Plan” prior to project approval by the Planning Commission; 2) that within 60 days after the development receives its first Certificate of Occupancy, the developer or project employer(s) should provide a report to the Office of the District 6 Supervisor and the Office of Economic and Workforce Development ("OEWD") detailing the steps that the developer or project employer(s) took to implement the Plan; and 3) that OEWD to produce an analysis of the report compared to the initial plan, and submit to the District 6 Supervisor within 60 days of receiving the report from the developer or project employer(s). 

(Proposed for Indefinite Continuance)



5.	2017-010630DRP	(D. WINSLOW: (415) 575-9159)

1621 DIAMOND STREET – between 28th & Valley; Lot 029 in Assessor’s Block 6611 (District 8) – Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2017.0810.4463 for a one-story vertical addition and a three-story rear horizontal addition, including alterations to the front façade within a RH-1 (Residential, House, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

(Continued from Regular hearing on December 20, 2018)

WITHDRAWN



B.	CONSENT CALENDAR 



All matters listed hereunder constitute a Consent Calendar, are considered to be routine by the Planning Commission, and may be acted upon by a single roll call vote of the Commission.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Commission, the public, or staff so requests, in which event the matter shall be removed from the Consent Calendar and considered as a separate item at this or a future hearing



6.	2018-012850CND	(K. WILBORN: (415) 575-9114)

3132-3140 SCOTT STREET – east side of Scott Street between Lombard and Greenwich Streets; Lot 018 in Assessor’s Block 0512 (District 2) – Request for Condominium Conversion Subdivision to convert a three-story, five-unit building into residential condominiums within a RM-2 (Residential-Mixed, Moderate Density District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve



7.	2018-009587CUA	(L. AJELLO: (415) 575-9142)

3535 CALIFORNIA STREET – south side of California between Spruce and Locust Streets; Lot 004 in Assessor’s Block 1035 (District 2) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303, 303.1, and 713 to establish a Formula Retail Use within a NC-S (Neighborhood Commercial Shopping Center) District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The proposal is to convert a vacant ground floor commercial space with approximately 2,358 square feet of floor area (occupied by “Peninsula Beauty”, a Formula Retail Use) to another Formula Retail Use (d.b.a. Bluemercury, retail store specializing in cosmetic sales with personal services) within the Laurel Village Shopping Center. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



C.	COMMISSION MATTERS 



8.	Consideration of Adoption:

· Draft Minutes for January 17, 2019



9.	Commission Comments/Questions

· Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to the Commissioner(s).

· Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of the Planning Commission.


D.	DEPARTMENT MATTERS



10.	Director’s Announcements



11.	Review of Past Events at the Board of Supervisors, Board of Appeals and Historic Preservation Commission

	

E.	GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 



At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items.  With respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the item is reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to three minutes. When the number of speakers exceed the 15-minute limit, General Public Comment may be moved to the end of the Agenda.



F. REGULAR CALENDAR  



The Commission Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the project sponsor team; followed by public comment for and against the proposal.  Please be advised that the project sponsor team includes: the sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors.



12.	2018-016562PCA	(J. BINTLIFF: (415) 575-9170)

INCLUSIONARY HOUSING FEE FOR STATE DENSITY BONUS PROJECTS [BF 181154] – Planning Code Amendment introduced by Supervisor Peskin that would amend Section 415 to require all projects using the State Density Bonus law, regardless of Environmental Evaluation Application date, to pay the inclusionary housing fee on any additional units or square footage allowed by the state law; and affirming the Planning Department’s determination under  the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of the Planning Code, Section 101.1; and making findings of public convenience, necessity, and welfare under the Planning Code, Section 302. 

Preliminary Recommendation: Disapprove  



13.		(M. CHION: (415) 575-9194)

HOUSING STRATEGIES AND PLANS – This second Informational Presentation on housing will be focused on housing strategies and plans in San Francisco, the Bay Area and California.  On January 17th, the first briefing focused on Economic Trends and Housing Pipeline.  The purpose of this second briefing is to understand the wide range of efforts, identify complementary strategies and assess the potential to address our most pressing needs.

Preliminary Recommendation: None – Informational   



14a.	2018-007259CUA	(J. HORN: (415) 575-6925)

88 MUSEUM WAY – southwest side of Museum Way; lot 0097 of Assessor’s Block 2620 (District 8) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 249.77 and 303(c), to construct a two-story detached garage structure and accessory space located on the “rear” property line of a through lot, resulting in a rear yard that is less than 45% of entire lot. The structure would be located on Museum Way and the property is currently developed with a two-unit building that front on States Street. The subject property is located within a RH-2 (Residential – House, Two Family) Zoning District, a Corona Heights Large Residence Special Use District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

(Continued from Regular hearing on January 10, 2019)



14b.	2018-007259VAR	(J. HORN: (415) 575-6925)

88 MUSEUM WAY – southwest side of Museum Way; lot 0097 of Assessor’s Block 2620 (District 8) – Request for a Variance from the Planning Code for rear yard setback requirements, pursuant to Planning Code Section 134. The subject property is located within a RH-2 (Residential – House, Two Family) Zoning District, a Corona Heights Large Residence Special Use District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.

(Continued from Regular hearing on January 10, 2019)



15a.	2016-010079CUA	(L. AJELLO: (415) 575-9142)

3620 BUCHANAN STREET – southeast corner of North Point and Buchanan Streets, Lot 003 in Assessor’s Block 0459 (District 2) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 121.1, 303, and 711 for development of lot larger than 10,000 square feet, demolition of a non-contributing one-story garden house and construction of a new, four-story, eight-unit residential building within a NC-2 (Neighborhood Commercial, Small Scale) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



15b.	2016-010079VAR	(L. AJELLO: (415) 575-9142)

[bookmark: _GoBack]3620 BUCHANAN STREET – southeast corner of North Point and Buchanan Streets, Lot 003 in Assessor’s Block 0459 (District 2) - Request for a Rear Yard Modification from the Planning Code for rear yard requirements, pursuant to Planning Code Section 134(e). The subject property is located within a NC-2 (Neighborhood Commercial, Small Scale) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.





16.	2018-012330CUA	(M. CHANDLER: (415) 575-9048)

[bookmark: _Hlk530069404][bookmark: _Hlk527365498]447 BROADWAY – south side between Rowland Street and Nottingham Place; Lot 026 of Assessor’s Block 0163 (District 3) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 714, to establish a 4,000 square foot General Entertainment Use (dba Escape SF) at the ground floor of an existing vacant space most recently used for private parking within a Broadway NCD (Neighborhood Commercial District) Zoning District and 65-A-1 Height and Bulk District. This project was reviewed under the Community Business Priority Processing Program (CB3P). This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

(Continued from Regular hearing on January 17, 2019)



G. [bookmark: OLE_LINK2][bookmark: OLE_LINK1]DISCRETIONARY REVIEW CALENDAR  



The Commission Discretionary Review Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the DR requestor team; followed by public comment opposed to the project; followed by the project sponsor team; followed by public comment in support of the project.  Please be advised that the DR requestor and project sponsor teams include: the DR requestor and sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors.



17.	2018-002409DRP	(D. WINSLOW: (415) 575-9159)

1973 BROADWAY – between Laguna and Octavia Streets; Lot 015 in Assessor’s Block 0578 (District 2) – Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2018.0606.1104 to properly document the scope of work already underway that exceeds Building Permit Application 2015.0415.3728 in a RH-1 (D) (Residential-House, Single Family- Detached) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

(Continued from Regular hearing on December 6, 2018)



18.	2015-008813DRP	(J. HORN: (415) 575-6925)

2337 TARAVAL STREET – south side of Taraval Street between 33rd and 34th Avenues; Lot 037 in Assessor’s Block 2392 (District 4) – The Request is for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.0828.5547, a proposal to construct a 33 foot-3-inch-tall, 3,147 square foot, three-story mixed-use building providing two residential units over a 593 square foot ground floor commercial unit at the front of the property. A 2,170 square foot, three-story single-family residence located at the rear of the property will remain. The project is within the Taraval Street Neighborhood Commercial District (NCD) and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve



	

ADJOURNMENT


Privacy Policy

Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Commission or Department. All written or oral communications, including submitted personal contact information, may be made available to the public for inspection and copying upon request and may appear on the Department's website or in other public documents.



Hearing Procedures

The Planning Commission holds public hearings regularly, on most Thursdays. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org. 



Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item. 

· When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended.



Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings).



For most cases (CU’s, PUD’s, 309’s, etc…) that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:



1. A thorough description of the issue(s) by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation of the proposal by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed 10 minutes, unless a written request for extension not to exceed a total presentation time of 15 minutes is received at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, and granted by the President or Chair.

3. A presentation of opposition to the proposal by organized opposition for a period not to exceed 10 minutes (or a period equal to that provided to the project sponsor team) with a minimum of three (3) speakers.  The intent of the 10 min block of time provided to organized opposition is to reduce the number of overall speakers who are part of the organized opposition.  The requestor should advise the group that the Commission would expect the organized presentation to represent their testimony, if granted.  Organized opposition will be recognized only upon written application at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, the President or Chair.  Such application should identify the organization(s) and speakers.

4. Public testimony from proponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

5. Public testimony from opponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

6. Director’s preliminary recommendation must be prepared in writing.

7. Action by the Commission on the matter before it.

8. In public hearings on Draft Environmental Impact Reports, all speakers will be limited to a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

9. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.

10. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened by the Chair;

11. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission.



Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission).



For Discretionary Review cases that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:



1. A thorough description of the issue by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation by the DR Requestor(s) team (includes Requestor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed five (5) minutes for each requestor.

3. Testimony by members of the public in support of the DR would be up to three (3) minutes each.

4. A presentation by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes Sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period up to five (5) minutes, but could be extended for a period not to exceed 10 minutes if there are multiple DR requestors.

5. Testimony by members of the public in support of the project would be up to three (3) minutes each.

6. DR requestor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.

7. Project sponsor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.

8. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.



The Commission must Take DR in order to disapprove or modify a building permit application that is before them under Discretionary Review.  A failed motion to Take DR results in a Project that is approved as proposed.



Hearing Materials

Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be received by the Planning Department eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages must be delivered to1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) hardcopies and a .pdf copy must be provided to the staff planner. Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission after eight days in advance of a hearing must be received by the Commission Secretary no later than the close of business the day before a hearing for it to become a part of the public record for any public hearing. 



Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission on the same day, must be submitted at the hearing directly to the Planning Commission Secretary. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. Correspondence submitted in any other fashion on the same day may not become a part of the public record until the following hearing.



Correspondence sent directly to all members of the Commission, must include a copy to the Commission Secretary (commissions.secretary@sfgov.org) for it to become a part of the public record.



These submittal rules and deadlines shall be strictly enforced and no exceptions shall be made without a vote of the Commission.



Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Planning Commission, 1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA  94103-2414.  Written comments received by the close of the business day prior to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Planning Commission and made part of the official record.  



Appeals

The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Planning Commission hearing.



		Case Type

		Case Suffix

		Appeal Period*

		Appeal Body



		Office Allocation

		OFA (B)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals**



		Conditional Use Authorization and Planned Unit Development

		CUA (C)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Building Permit Application (Discretionary Review)

		DRP/DRM (D)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		EIR Certification

		ENV (E)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Coastal Zone Permit

		CTZ (P)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Planning Code Amendments by Application

		PCA (T)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Variance (Zoning Administrator action)

		VAR (V)

		10 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Large Project Authorization in Eastern Neighborhoods 

		LPA (X)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Permit Review in C-3 Districts, Downtown Residential Districts

		DNX (X)

		15-calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Zoning Map Change by Application

		MAP (Z)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors







* Appeals of Planning Commission decisions on Building Permit Applications (Discretionary Review) must be made within 15 days of the date the building permit is issued/denied by the Department of Building Inspection (not from the date of the Planning Commission hearing).  Appeals of Zoning Administrator decisions on Variances must be made within 10 days from the issuance of the decision letter.



**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization.



For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org. 



An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application may be made to the Board of Supervisors within 30 calendar days after the date of action by the Planning Commission pursuant to the provisions of Sections 328(g)(5) and 308.1(b). Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board’s office at 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244. For further information about appeals to the Board of Supervisors, including current fees, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184. 



An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a building permit application issued (or denied) pursuant to a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application by the Planning Commission or the Board of Supervisors may be made to the Board of Appeals within 15 calendar days after the building permit is issued (or denied) by the Director of the Department of Building Inspection. Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board's office at 1650 Mission Street, 3rd Floor, Room 304. For further information about appeals to the Board of Appeals, including current fees, contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880. 



Challenges

Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, (1) the adoption or amendment of a general plan, (2) the adoption or amendment of a zoning ordinance, (3) the adoption or amendment of any regulation attached to a specific plan, (4) the adoption, amendment or modification of a development agreement, or (5) the approval of a variance, conditional-use authorization, or any permit, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Planning Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing.



CEQA Appeal Rights under Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code

If the Commission’s action on a project constitutes the Approval Action for that project (as defined in S.F. Administrative Code Chapter 31, as amended, Board of Supervisors Ordinance Number 161-13), then the CEQA determination prepared in support of that Approval Action is thereafter subject to appeal within the time frame specified in S.F. Administrative Code Section 31.16.  This appeal is separate from and in addition to an appeal of an action on a project.  Typically, an appeal must be filed within 30 calendar days of the Approval Action for a project that has received an exemption or negative declaration pursuant to CEQA.  For information on filing an appeal under Chapter 31, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco, CA 94102, or call (415) 554-5184.  If the Department’s Environmental Review Officer has deemed a project to be exempt from further environmental review, an exemption determination has been prepared and can be obtained on-line at http://www.sf-planning.org/index.aspx?page=3447. Under CEQA, in a later court challenge, a litigant may be limited to raising only those issues previously raised at a hearing on the project or in written correspondence delivered to the Board of Supervisors, Planning Commission, Planning Department or other City board, commission or department at, or prior to, such hearing, or as part of the appeal hearing process on the CEQA decision.



Protest of Fee or Exaction

You may protest any fee or exaction subject to Government Code Section 66000 imposed as a condition of approval in accordance with Government Code Section 66020.  The protest must satisfy the requirements of Government Code Section 66020(a) and must be filed within 90 days of the date of the first approval or conditional approval of the development referencing the challenged fee or exaction.  For purposes of Government Code Section 66020, the date of imposition of the fee shall be the date of the earliest discretionary approval by the City of the subject development.   



The Planning Commission’s approval or conditional approval of the development subject to the challenged fee or exaction as expressed in its Motion, Resolution, or Discretionary Review Action or the Zoning Administrator’s Variance Decision Letter will serve as Notice that the 90-day protest period under Government Code Section 66020 has begun.
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Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance 
Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public.  Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the 
City and County exist to conduct the people's business.  This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City 
operations are open to the people's review. 
  
Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Commission or the 
Department. All written or oral communications, including submitted personal contact information, may be made available to the public for 
inspection and copying upon request and may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents. 
 
For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of 
the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 
554-5163; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. 
  
Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco Library and on the City’s website at 
www.sfbos.org/sunshine. 
  
San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance 
Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist 
Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity.  For more information about 
the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 
252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics. 
  
Accessible Meeting Information 
Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday 
through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at 
the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance.  
 
Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness 
stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, 
call (415) 701-4485 or call 311. 
 
Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking 
Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall.  
 
Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, real time captioning, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or 
other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in 
advance of the hearing to help ensure availability.  
 
Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or 
commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing. 
 
Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related 
disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings. 
 
SPANISH: 
Agenda para la Comisión de Planificación. Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato para 
asistencia auditiva, llame al 415-558-6309. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia. 
 
CHINESE: 
規劃委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電415-558-6309。請在聽證會舉行之前的至少48個小時提


出要求。 
 
TAGALOG: 
Adyenda ng Komisyon ng Pagpaplano. Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), 
mangyari lamang na tumawag sa 415-558-6309. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga  (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig.  
 
RUSSIAN: 
Повестка дня Комиссии по планированию. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым устройством 
на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру 415-558-6309. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 часов до начала 
слушания.  



mailto:sotf@sfgov.org
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mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org





San Francisco Planning Commission  Thursday, January 31, 2019 


 


Notice of Hearing & Agenda        Page 3 of 11 
 


ROLL CALL:   
  President: Myrna Melgar 


 Vice-President: Joel Koppel 
  Commissioners:                 Rodney Fong, Rich Hillis, Milicent Johnson,  
   Kathrin Moore, Dennis Richards 
 
A. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONTINUANCE 
 


The Commission will consider a request for continuance to a later date.  The Commission may 
choose to continue the item to the date proposed below, to continue the item to another date, or 
to hear the item on this calendar. 


 
1. 2017-009635CUA (V. FLORES: (415) 575-9173) 


432 CORTLAND AVENUE – between Bennington and Andover Streets; Lot 030 of Assessor’s 
Block 5678 (District 8) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning 
Code Sections 303 and 317 to allow demolition of an existing 2,376 square foot mixed-use 
building containing a residential unit and new construction of a three-story-over-
basement 6,419 square foot mixed-use building with three residential units and one 
ground commercial unit (measuring approximately 1,284 square feet) in a NC-2 
(Neighborhood Commercial, Small Scale) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.  
This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, 
pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions 
(Continued from Regular hearing on December 20, 2018) 
(Proposed Continuance to February 21, 2019) 


 
2. 2018-007366CUA (N. FOSTER: (415) 575-9167) 


838 GRANT AVENUE – east side of Grant Avenue, between Washington and Clay Streets, 
Lot 005 in Assessor’s Block 0209 (District 3) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization to 
establish a new 7,138 gross square foot Restaurant Use (d.b.a. “Cityview”) within an 
existing, ground-floor commercial tenant space fronting Walter U. Lum Place. The 
proposed restaurant would operate from 10:30 a.m. to 12:00 a.m. daily and utilize an ABC 
Type 47 License (on-sale general, eating place). The Project involves interior and exterior 
tenant improvements, including a 4’-4” horizontal expansion of the tenant space into a 
recessed opening fronting Walter U. Lum Place, within the Chinatown Visitor Retail Zoning 
District and 50-N Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for 
the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code 
Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions 
(Continued from Regular hearing on December 20, 2018) 
(Proposed Continuance to March 7, 2019) 


 
3. 2018-013861PCAMAP (D. SANCHEZ: (415) 575-9082) 


LARGE RESIDENCE SPECIAL USE DISTRICT – Planning Code and Zoning Map Amendment 
introduced by Supervisor Safai to create the District 11 Large Residence Special Use District 
(the area within a perimeter established by Brotherhood Way, Junipero Serra Boulevard, 
Holloway Avenue, Ashton Avenue, Holloway Avenue, Harold Avenue, Ocean Avenue, 
Geneva Avenue, Interstate 280, Tingley Street, Alemany Boulevard, Mission Street, 
Interstate 280,  Stoneybrook Avenue, Cambridge Street, Stoneyford Avenue, Gladstone 



http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/planning/article3zoningprocedures?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_303

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/planning/article3zoningprocedures?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_317

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04





San Francisco Planning Commission  Thursday, January 31, 2019 


 


Notice of Hearing & Agenda        Page 4 of 11 
 


Drive, Sunglow Lane, Silver Avenue, Madison Street, Valmar Terrace, Peru Avenue, Burrows 
Street, western boundary of John McLaren Park, La Grande Avenue, western boundary of 
John McLaren Park, Brazil Avenue, Mansell Street, Persia Avenue, western boundary of 
John McLaren Park, La Grande Avenue, western boundary of John McLaren Park, Geneva 
Avenue, Carter Street, southeastern boundary of Census Tract 0263.02, Block 3005, and the 
southern boundary of San Francisco, Saint Charles Avenue, Interstate 280, straight-line 
extension northerly to Orizaba Avenue, Alemany Boulevard, and Brotherhood Way), to 
promote and enhance neighborhood character and affordability by requiring Conditional 
Use authorization for large residential developments in the district; affirming the Planning 
Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; making 
findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning 
Code, Section 101.1; and adopting findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare 
under Planning Code, Section 302. 
Preliminary Recommendation: Disapprove  
(Continued from Regular hearing on December 6, 2018) 
(Proposed Continuance to March 7, 2019) 


 
4. 2018-016494PCA (L. CHEN: (415) 575-9124) 


CENTRAL SOMA “COMMUNITY GOOD JOBS EMPLOYMENT PLAN” – Resolution urging: 1) 
that developers within the Central South of Market Area Plan (“Central SOMA Plan”) 
submit a “Community Good Jobs Employment Plan” prior to project approval by the 
Planning Commission; 2) that within 60 days after the development receives its first 
Certificate of Occupancy, the developer or project employer(s) should provide a report to 
the Office of the District 6 Supervisor and the Office of Economic and Workforce 
Development ("OEWD") detailing the steps that the developer or project employer(s) took 
to implement the Plan; and 3) that OEWD to produce an analysis of the report compared to 
the initial plan, and submit to the District 6 Supervisor within 60 days of receiving the 
report from the developer or project employer(s).  
(Proposed for Indefinite Continuance) 


 
5. 2017-010630DRP (D. WINSLOW: (415) 575-9159) 


1621 DIAMOND STREET – between 28th & Valley; Lot 029 in Assessor’s Block 6611 (District 
8) – Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2017.0810.4463 
for a one-story vertical addition and a three-story rear horizontal addition, including 
alterations to the front façade within a RH-1 (Residential, House, One-Family) Zoning 
District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for 
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
 


B. CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
All matters listed hereunder constitute a Consent Calendar, are considered to be routine by the 
Planning Commission, and may be acted upon by a single roll call vote of the Commission.  There 
will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Commission, the public, or 
staff so requests, in which event the matter shall be removed from the Consent Calendar and 
considered as a separate item at this or a future hearing 



http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04
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6. 2018-012850CND (K. WILBORN: (415) 575-9114) 


3132-3140 SCOTT STREET – east side of Scott Street between Lombard and Greenwich 
Streets; Lot 018 in Assessor’s Block 0512 (District 2) – Request for Condominium 
Conversion Subdivision to convert a three-story, five-unit building into residential 
condominiums within a RM-2 (Residential-Mixed, Moderate Density District and 40-X 
Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the 
purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve 
 


7. 2018-009587CUA (L. AJELLO: (415) 575-9142) 
3535 CALIFORNIA STREET – south side of California between Spruce and Locust Streets; Lot 
004 in Assessor’s Block 1035 (District 2) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, 
pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303, 303.1, and 713 to establish a Formula Retail Use 
within a NC-S (Neighborhood Commercial Shopping Center) District and 40-X Height and 
Bulk District. The proposal is to convert a vacant ground floor commercial space with 
approximately 2,358 square feet of floor area (occupied by “Peninsula Beauty”, a Formula 
Retail Use) to another Formula Retail Use (d.b.a. Bluemercury, retail store specializing in 
cosmetic sales with personal services) within the Laurel Village Shopping Center. This 
action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant 
to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions 


 
C. COMMISSION MATTERS  
 


8. Consideration of Adoption: 
• Draft Minutes for January 17, 2019 


 
9. Commission Comments/Questions 


• Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may 
make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to 
the Commissioner(s). 


• Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take 
action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that 
could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of 
the Planning Commission. 


 
D. DEPARTMENT MATTERS 


 
10. Director’s Announcements 
 
11. Review of Past Events at the Board of Supervisors, Board of Appeals and Historic 


Preservation Commission 
  


E. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT  
 


At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public 
that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items.  With 
respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the 



http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2018-012850CND.pdf

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2018-009587CUA.pdf
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item is reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to 
three minutes. When the number of speakers exceed the 15-minute limit, General Public Comment 
may be moved to the end of the Agenda. 


 
F. REGULAR CALENDAR   


 
The Commission Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the project 
sponsor team; followed by public comment for and against the proposal.  Please be advised that 
the project sponsor team includes: the sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, 
expediters, and/or other advisors. 


 
12. 2018-016562PCA (J. BINTLIFF: (415) 575-9170) 


INCLUSIONARY HOUSING FEE FOR STATE DENSITY BONUS PROJECTS [BF 181154] – 
Planning Code Amendment introduced by Supervisor Peskin that would amend Section 
415 to require all projects using the State Density Bonus law, regardless of Environmental 
Evaluation Application date, to pay the inclusionary housing fee on any additional units or 
square footage allowed by the state law; and affirming the Planning Department’s 
determination under  the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of 
consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of the Planning Code, 
Section 101.1; and making findings of public convenience, necessity, and welfare under 
the Planning Code, Section 302.  
Preliminary Recommendation: Disapprove   
 


13.  (M. CHION: (415) 575-9194) 
HOUSING STRATEGIES AND PLANS – This second Informational Presentation on housing 
will be focused on housing strategies and plans in San Francisco, the Bay Area and 
California.  On January 17th, the first briefing focused on Economic Trends and Housing 
Pipeline.  The purpose of this second briefing is to understand the wide range of efforts, 
identify complementary strategies and assess the potential to address our most pressing 
needs. 
Preliminary Recommendation: None – Informational    


 
14a. 2018-007259CUA (J. HORN: (415) 575-6925) 


88 MUSEUM WAY – southwest side of Museum Way; lot 0097 of Assessor’s Block 2620 
(District 8) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code 
Sections 249.77 and 303(c), to construct a two-story detached garage structure and 
accessory space located on the “rear” property line of a through lot, resulting in a rear yard 
that is less than 45% of entire lot. The structure would be located on Museum Way and the 
property is currently developed with a two-unit building that front on States Street. The 
subject property is located within a RH-2 (Residential – House, Two Family) Zoning District, 
a Corona Heights Large Residence Special Use District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. 
This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, 
pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
(Continued from Regular hearing on January 10, 2019) 


 
14b. 2018-007259VAR (J. HORN: (415) 575-6925) 


88 MUSEUM WAY – southwest side of Museum Way; lot 0097 of Assessor’s Block 2620 
(District 8) – Request for a Variance from the Planning Code for rear yard setback 
requirements, pursuant to Planning Code Section 134. The subject property is located 



http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2018-016562PCA.pdf

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/Housing%20Strategies%20and%20Plans.pdf

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2018-007259CUAVAR.pdf
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within a RH-2 (Residential – House, Two Family) Zoning District, a Corona Heights Large 
Residence Special Use District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. 
(Continued from Regular hearing on January 10, 2019) 


 
15a. 2016-010079CUA (L. AJELLO: (415) 575-9142) 


3620 BUCHANAN STREET – southeast corner of North Point and Buchanan Streets, Lot 003 
in Assessor’s Block 0459 (District 2) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant 
to Planning Code Sections 121.1, 303, and 711 for development of lot larger than 10,000 
square feet, demolition of a non-contributing one-story garden house and construction of 
a new, four-story, eight-unit residential building within a NC-2 (Neighborhood 
Commercial, Small Scale) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action 
constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San 
Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions 


 
15b. 2016-010079VAR (L. AJELLO: (415) 575-9142) 


3620 BUCHANAN STREET – southeast corner of North Point and Buchanan Streets, Lot 003 
in Assessor’s Block 0459 (District 2) - Request for a Rear Yard Modification from the 
Planning Code for rear yard requirements, pursuant to Planning Code Section 134(e). The 
subject property is located within a NC-2 (Neighborhood Commercial, Small Scale) Zoning 
District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. 


 
 


16. 2018-012330CUA (M. CHANDLER: (415) 575-9048) 
447 BROADWAY – south side between Rowland Street and Nottingham Place; Lot 026 of 
Assessor’s Block 0163 (District 3) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to 
Planning Code Sections 303 and 714, to establish a 4,000 square foot General 
Entertainment Use (dba Escape SF) at the ground floor of an existing vacant space most 
recently used for private parking within a Broadway NCD (Neighborhood Commercial 
District) Zoning District and 65-A-1 Height and Bulk District. This project was reviewed 
under the Community Business Priority Processing Program (CB3P). This action constitutes 
the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco 
Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions 
(Continued from Regular hearing on January 17, 2019) 


 
G. DISCRETIONARY REVIEW CALENDAR   
 


The Commission Discretionary Review Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; 
followed by the DR requestor team; followed by public comment opposed to the project; followed 
by the project sponsor team; followed by public comment in support of the project.  Please be 
advised that the DR requestor and project sponsor teams include: the DR requestor and sponsor or 
their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors. 


 
17. 2018-002409DRP (D. WINSLOW: (415) 575-9159) 


1973 BROADWAY – between Laguna and Octavia Streets; Lot 015 in Assessor’s Block 0578 
(District 2) – Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 
2018.0606.1104 to properly document the scope of work already underway that exceeds 
Building Permit Application 2015.0415.3728 in a RH-1 (D) (Residential-House, Single 



http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2016-0100079CUA.pdf
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Family- Detached) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes 
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


 
18. 2015-008813DRP (J. HORN: (415) 575-6925) 


2337 TARAVAL STREET – south side of Taraval Street between 33rd and 34th Avenues; Lot 
037 in Assessor’s Block 2392 (District 4) – The Request is for Discretionary Review of 
Building Permit Application No. 2015.0828.5547, a proposal to construct a 33 foot-3-inch-
tall, 3,147 square foot, three-story mixed-use building providing two residential units over 
a 593 square foot ground floor commercial unit at the front of the property. A 2,170 square 
foot, three-story single-family residence located at the rear of the property will remain. The 
project is within the Taraval Street Neighborhood Commercial District (NCD) and 40-X 
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
Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the 
Commission or Department. All written or oral communications, including submitted personal contact information, may be 
made available to the public for inspection and copying upon request and may appear on the Department's website or in other 
public documents. 
 
Hearing Procedures 
The Planning Commission holds public hearings regularly, on most Thursdays. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year 
and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org.  
 
Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item.  
 When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  


Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder 
sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended. 


 
Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are 
prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or 
use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use 
of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings). 
 
For most cases (CU’s, PUD’s, 309’s, etc…) that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the 
Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order: 
 


1. A thorough description of the issue(s) by the Director or a member of the staff. 
2. A presentation of the proposal by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects, 


engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed 10 minutes, unless a written request 
for extension not to exceed a total presentation time of 15 minutes is received at least 72 hours in advance of the 
hearing, through the Commission Secretary, and granted by the President or Chair. 


3. A presentation of opposition to the proposal by organized opposition for a period not to exceed 10 minutes (or a 
period equal to that provided to the project sponsor team) with a minimum of three (3) speakers.  The intent of the 10 
min block of time provided to organized opposition is to reduce the number of overall speakers who are part of the 
organized opposition.  The requestor should advise the group that the Commission would expect the organized 
presentation to represent their testimony, if granted.  Organized opposition will be recognized only upon written 
application at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, the President or Chair.  
Such application should identify the organization(s) and speakers. 


4. Public testimony from proponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) 
minutes. 


5. Public testimony from opponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) 
minutes. 


6. Director’s preliminary recommendation must be prepared in writing. 
7. Action by the Commission on the matter before it. 
8. In public hearings on Draft Environmental Impact Reports, all speakers will be limited to a period not to exceed three 


(3) minutes. 
9. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise 


exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings. 
10. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened 


by the Chair; 
11. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or 


continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission. 
 
Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of 
four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any 
Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members 
present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission). 
 
For Discretionary Review cases that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission 
Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order: 
 


1. A thorough description of the issue by the Director or a member of the staff. 



http://www.sfplanning.org/
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2. A presentation by the DR Requestor(s) team (includes Requestor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, 
expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed five (5) minutes for each requestor. 


3. Testimony by members of the public in support of the DR would be up to three (3) minutes each. 
4. A presentation by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes Sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, 


expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period up to five (5) minutes, but could be extended for a period not 
to exceed 10 minutes if there are multiple DR requestors. 


5. Testimony by members of the public in support of the project would be up to three (3) minutes each. 
6. DR requestor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal. 
7. Project sponsor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal. 
8. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise 


exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings. 
 
The Commission must Take DR in order to disapprove or modify a building permit application that is before them under 
Discretionary Review.  A failed motion to Take DR results in a Project that is approved as proposed. 
 
Hearing Materials 
Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be 
received by the Planning Department eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages must be 
delivered to1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) hardcopies and a .pdf copy must be 
provided to the staff planner. Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission after eight days in advance of a hearing 
must be received by the Commission Secretary no later than the close of business the day before a hearing for it to become a part 
of the public record for any public hearing.  
 
Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission on the same day, must be submitted at the hearing directly to the 
Planning Commission Secretary. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. Correspondence submitted in any other fashion 
on the same day may not become a part of the public record until the following hearing. 
 
Correspondence sent directly to all members of the Commission, must include a copy to the Commission Secretary 
(commissions.secretary@sfgov.org) for it to become a part of the public record. 
 
These submittal rules and deadlines shall be strictly enforced and no exceptions shall be made without a vote of the Commission. 
 
Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Planning Commission, 1650 
Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA  94103-2414.  Written comments received by the close of the business day prior to 
the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Planning Commission and made part of the official record.   
 
Appeals 
The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Planning Commission 
hearing. 
 


Case Type Case Suffix Appeal Period* Appeal Body 
Office Allocation OFA (B) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals** 
Conditional Use Authorization and Planned Unit 
Development 


CUA (C) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 


Building Permit Application (Discretionary 
Review) 


DRP/DRM (D) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals 


EIR Certification ENV (E) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 
Coastal Zone Permit CTZ (P) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals 
Planning Code Amendments by Application PCA (T) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 
Variance (Zoning Administrator action) VAR (V) 10 calendar days Board of Appeals 
Large Project Authorization in Eastern 
Neighborhoods  


LPA (X) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals 


Permit Review in C-3 Districts, Downtown 
Residential Districts 


DNX (X) 15-calendar days Board of Appeals 


Zoning Map Change by Application MAP (Z) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 
 
* Appeals of Planning Commission decisions on Building Permit Applications (Discretionary Review) must be made within 15 days of 
the date the building permit is issued/denied by the Department of Building Inspection (not from the date of the Planning Commission 
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hearing).  Appeals of Zoning Administrator decisions on Variances must be made within 10 days from the issuance of the decision 
letter. 
 
**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project 
requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an 
Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization. 
 
For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more 
information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or 
board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org.  
 
An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application may be made to the Board of 
Supervisors within 30 calendar days after the date of action by the Planning Commission pursuant to the provisions of Sections 
328(g)(5) and 308.1(b). Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board’s office at 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244. 
For further information about appeals to the Board of Supervisors, including current fees, contact the Clerk of the Board of 
Supervisors at (415) 554-5184.  
 
An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a building permit application issued (or denied) pursuant to a 100% Affordable Housing 
Bonus Program application by the Planning Commission or the Board of Supervisors may be made to the Board of Appeals within 
15 calendar days after the building permit is issued (or denied) by the Director of the Department of Building Inspection. Appeals 
must be submitted in person at the Board's office at 1650 Mission Street, 3rd Floor, Room 304. For further information about 
appeals to the Board of Appeals, including current fees, contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  
 
Challenges 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, (1) the adoption or amendment of a general plan, (2) the 
adoption or amendment of a zoning ordinance, (3) the adoption or amendment of any regulation attached to a specific plan, (4) 
the adoption, amendment or modification of a development agreement, or (5) the approval of a variance, conditional-use 
authorization, or any permit, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing 
described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Planning Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing. 
 
CEQA Appeal Rights under Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code 
If the Commission’s action on a project constitutes the Approval Action for that project (as defined in S.F. Administrative Code 
Chapter 31, as amended, Board of Supervisors Ordinance Number 161-13), then the CEQA determination prepared in support of 
that Approval Action is thereafter subject to appeal within the time frame specified in S.F. Administrative Code Section 
31.16.  This appeal is separate from and in addition to an appeal of an action on a project.  Typically, an appeal must be filed 
within 30 calendar days of the Approval Action for a project that has received an exemption or negative declaration pursuant to 
CEQA.  For information on filing an appeal under Chapter 31, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at City Hall, 1 Dr. 
Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco, CA 94102, or call (415) 554-5184.  If the Department’s Environmental Review 
Officer has deemed a project to be exempt from further environmental review, an exemption determination has been prepared 
and can be obtained on-line at http://www.sf-planning.org/index.aspx?page=3447. Under CEQA, in a later court challenge, a 
litigant may be limited to raising only those issues previously raised at a hearing on the project or in written correspondence 
delivered to the Board of Supervisors, Planning Commission, Planning Department or other City board, commission or 
department at, or prior to, such hearing, or as part of the appeal hearing process on the CEQA decision. 
 
Protest of Fee or Exaction 
You may protest any fee or exaction subject to Government Code Section 66000 imposed as a condition of approval in 
accordance with Government Code Section 66020.  The protest must satisfy the requirements of Government Code Section 
66020(a) and must be filed within 90 days of the date of the first approval or conditional approval of the development 
referencing the challenged fee or exaction.  For purposes of Government Code Section 66020, the date of imposition of the fee 
shall be the date of the earliest discretionary approval by the City of the subject development.    
 
The Planning Commission’s approval or conditional approval of the development subject to the challenged fee or exaction as 
expressed in its Motion, Resolution, or Discretionary Review Action or the Zoning Administrator’s Variance Decision Letter will 
serve as Notice that the 90-day protest period under Government Code Section 66020 has begun. 
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		San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance

		Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report l...

		F. REGULAR CALENDAR

		G. DISCRETIONARY REVIEW CALENDAR

		Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringin...




Advance



				To:		Planning Commission

				From:		Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

				Re:		Advance Calendar

						All items and dates are tentative and subject to change.



				January 24, 2019 - Joint w/HPC

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner





				January 24, 2019 - CLOSED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2018-000813CUA		939 Ellis Street 				to: 1/31		Jimenez

						convert office to health services 

		2013.0655CUAVAR		1513A-F York Street 				fr: 10/25; 11/29		Vu

						9 three-story buildings containing 10 dwelling units with subterranean parking 		to: 3/14

		2018-011935CUA		2505 Third St				CONSENT		Christensen

						Restaurant and event space use (dba Magnolia Brewing)

		2018-010700CUA		4018 24th Street				CB3P		Ganetsos

						change of use from a limited restaurant to a restaurant use (DBA Wallflower) 

				Work Program and Budget 						Landis

						Informational

		2016-003351CWP		Racial & Social Equity Action Plan 						Flores

						Informational

		2018-008877CUA		1519 Polk Street						Ganetsos

						change of use from General Retail Sales and Services use to a Bar use (tapas bar D.B.A. ORA) 

		2016-004403CUA		2222 BROADWAY						Young

						increase the enrollment cap for Schools of the Sacred Heart (Broadway campus only) 

		2015-011216DRP 		277 Judson Avenue				fr: 10/18; 12/13		Kwiatkowska

						Public-Initiated DR

		2016-005189DRP		216 Head Street						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2017-013175DRP		1979 Funston Avenue						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				January 31, 2019

		Case No.		Koppel, Melgar - OUT				Continuance(s)		Planner

		2017-009635CUA		432 Cortland Avenue				fr: 12/20		Flores

						demo mixed-use building, new construction (3 dwellings and 1 commercial unit)		to: 2/21

		2018-007366CUA		838 Grant Avenue				fr: 12/20		Foster

						CU for Restaurant Use + hours of operation		to: 3/7

		2018-013861PCAMAP		Large Residence Special Use District				fr: 12/6		Sanchez

						D11		to: 3/7

		2018-016494PCA 		Central SoMa Plan to Include a “Community Good Jobs Employment Plan” 				to: Indefinite		Chen

						Planning Code Amendment

		2017-010630DRP		1621 Diamond Street 				fr: 11/29; 12/20		Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR		WITHDRAWN

		2018-000813CUA		939 Ellis Street 				CONSENT		Jimenez

						convert office to health services 

		2018-012850CND		3132-3140 Scott Street				CONSENT		Wilborn

						Convert a five-unit building into residential condominiums

		2018-016562PCA 		Inclusionary Housing Fee for State Density Bonus Projects 						Bintliff

						Planning Code Amendment

				Housing Strategies and Plans						Chion

						Informational

		2018-009587CUA		3535 California Street						Ajello

						CUA to establish a Formula Retail store dba Bluemercury

		2016-010079CUAVAR		3620 Buchanan						Ajello

						Large Lot CUA

		2018-012330CUA		447 Broadway				fr: 12/20; 1/17		Chandler

						use size in excess of 3,000 square feet.

		2018-007259CUAVAR 		88 Museum Way				fr: 1/10		Horn

						New Construction of Detached Garage

		2015-008813DRP		2337 Taraval Street						Horn

						Public-Initiated DR

		2018-002409DRP		1973 BROADWAY						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				February 7, 2019 - CLOSED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				1979 Mission Street						Vu

						Informational

				February 14, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2018-013462CUA		3995 Alemany Boulevard				CONSENT		Hoagland

						Formula retail – grocery store to grocery store

		2018-015439CUA		205 Hugo Street						Weissglass

						Limited Restaurant to a Restaurant 

				Budget and Work Program 						Landis

						Adoption

		2018-016401PCA		Accessory Dwelling Units in New Construction						Flores

						Planning Code Amendment

		2015-010013IKA		30 Otis Plaza						Caldwell

						In-Kind Agreement 

				Executive Directive on Housing (17-02) Report						Bintliff

						Informational

		2016-007303ENV		5 Third Street (Hearst Building)				fr: 10/11; 11/15; 12/13		Pollak

						Appeal of PMND

		2017-001270CUAVAR		3140-3150 16th Street 				fr: 7/26; 10/4; 11/15; 11/29; 1/10		Vu

						PDR to restaurant with accessory outdoor activity area

		 2014.0948ENX		344 14th Street/1463 Stevenson Street 				fr: 10/25; 11/15; 11/29; 12/6; 1/10		Jardines

						mixed-use building with 56 units with ground floor retail 

		2018-006127CUA		201 19th Avenue				fr: 11/29; 12/13		Weissglass

						grocery store to a restaurant 

		2018-014721CUA 		1685 Haight St						Dito

						Cannabis Retailer/Dispensary

		2018-007049CUA		3378 Sacramento St						Ajello

						CUA for Health Service Use

		2017-008875CUA		920 North Point Street 						Salgado

						Vintage Sign Authorization

		2017-005279CUAVAR 		448 Valley Street						Horn

						Residential Demo and New Construction

		2016-005555DRP-02VAR 		1794-98 Filbert Street				fr: 11/29; 1/17		Woods

						Vertical addition & rear yard Variance

		2016-009554DRP		27 FOUNTAIN ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2017-014666DRP		743 VERMONT ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				February 21, 2019 - CLOSED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2018-016400PCA 		Arts Activities and Nighttime Entertainment Uses in Historic Buildings						Sanchez

						Planning Code Amendment

		2018-017028PCA 		Controls on Residential Demolition, Merger, Conversion, and Alterations 						Butkus

						Planning Code Amendment

		2019-000592PCA 		C-3 Retail to Office Conversion						Butkus

						Planning Code Amendment

		2018-005411CRV		Roof Deck Policy 						May

						Adoption

		2014.0012E		Better Market Street 						Hrushowy

						Informational

		2016-011101CTZ  		Great Highway 						Hicks

						SFDPW

		2016-008937CWP		City College Facilities Master Plan						Francis

						Informational

		2017-009224CUA		601 Van Ness Avenue				fr: 6/28; 9/13; 10/18; 12/20		Woods

						CUA to remove movie theatre (Opera Plaza Cinema)

		2017-009635CUA		432 Cortland Avenue				fr: 12/20; 1/31		Flores

						demo mixed-use building, new construction (3 dwellings and 1 commercial unit)

		2016-015997CUA		820 Post Street 				fr: 1/17		Perry

						demolition and new construction of an 8-story, 12-unit building with ground floor commercial

		2017-013537CUA		233 San Carlos Street 						Durandet

						demo a single family residence and construction two new residences

		2018-003916CUA 		1326 11th Avenue						Dito

						UDU Removal

		2018-003593CUA  		906 Broadway 						Tran

						adult education and a community facility

		2017-012929DRP		830 Olmstead Street				fr: 11/15; 1/10		Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2016-004967DRP		929 DIAMOND ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2014-002435DRP		95 SAINT GERMAIN AVE						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				February 28, 2019

		Case No.		Head Shots				Continuance(s)		Planner

		2019-000048PCA 		Small Business Permit Streamlining						Butkus

						Health, Planning, and Police Codes 

				Central SoMa						Switzky

						Informational

		2017-016520CUA		828 Arkansas Street				fr: 12/13		Christensen

						Demolition of existing single-family home and construction of new two-unit building

		2018-007204CUAVAR		754 35th Ave						Ajello

						CUA for 3-unit density in RH-2 district

		2018-003324CUAVAR		2779 Folsom Street 						Jardines

						density limit of 1 per 1,500 square feet lot area

		2018-013122CUA		2966 24th Street 						Samonsky

						removal of an unauthorized group housing and conversion to commercial use

				March 7, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2018-013861PCAMAP		Large Residence Special Use District				fr: 12/6; 1/31		Sanchez

						D11

		2018-017028PCA 		Controls on Residential Demolition, Merger, Conversion, and Alterations 						Butkus

						Planning Code Amendment

		2018-010552PCA		Employee Cafeterias within Office Space						Sanchez

						Planning Code Amendment

		2018-007366CUA		838 Grant Avenue				fr: 12/20; 1/31		Foster

						CU for Restaurant Use + hours of operation

		2018-007253CUA		33356-3360 Market Street						Hoagland

						CUA for Residential Density to allow a 4th dwelling  unit

		2017-007582CUA 		225 Vasquez Avenue						Horn

						Residential Demo and New Construction

		2018-000547CUA 		42 Ord Court						Horn

						Corona Heights SUD

		2015-015129DRP		1523 FRANKLIN ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2018-001681DRP		120 VARENNES ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2017-009964DRP		526-530 LOMBARD ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				March 14, 2019

		Case No.		Rahaim - OUT				Continuance(s)		Planner

		2016-007303PCA		5 Third Street (Hearst Building)				fr: 12/6		Tuffy

						Legislative Amendment to 188(g); Convert office building for hotel use

		2016-007303DNXCUA		5 Third Street (Hearst Building)				fr: 12/6		Tuffy

						Convert existing office building for new Hotel use

		2013.0655CUAVAR		1513A-F York Street 				fr: 10/25; 11/29; 1/24		Vu

						9 three-story buildings containing 10 dwelling units with subterranean parking 

		2016-013850CUAMAPPCADVA		915 Cayuga 						Flores

						DA, SUD, and Entitlements

		2018-003264CUA		2498 Lombard St						Young

						Formula Retail Use (d.b.a. Circle K)

		2018-007460CUA		1226 – 10TH  AVE						Young

						legalize existing group housing (with 7 bedrooms)

		2018-004711DNXCUA		555 - 575 Market Street						Adina

						CUA for partial conversion of ground floor retail to office and Downtown Project Authorization 

		2017-014420DRP		2552 BAKER ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2016-006123DRP-02		279 BELLA VISTA WAY						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2018-003417DRP		3783 20TH ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				March 21, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		1996.0013CWP		Housing Inventory						Ambati

						Informational

				San Francisco Biodiversity Resolution						Fisher

						Informational

		2018-013413CUA		1001 Van Ness Avenue						Woods

						demo & new mixed-use building for a senior residential care facility and retail

		2018-012416CUA		1345 Underwood						Christensen

						Industrial Agriculture (Cannabis Cultivation) in existing warehouse

		2018-012687CUA		657 - 667 Mission Street						Adina

						CUA for basement and ground floor retail

				March 28, 2019 - CANCELED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				April 4, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2014.0012E		Better Market Street  						Thomas

						DEIR

		2018-013230CUA		2215 Quesada						Christensen

						Industrial Agriculture (Cannabis Cultivation) in existing warehouse

		2018-003066CUA		1233 Connecticut						Christensen

						Industrial Agriculture (Cannabis Cultivation) in existing warehouse

		2016-001794DNX		95 Hawthorne Street						Foster

						Downtown Project Authorization for SDB Project

		2017-013473DRP		115 BELGRAVE AVE						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2018-001541DRP		2963 22ND ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2017-015590DRP		4547 20TH ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				April 11, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2017-010147DRP		1633 CABRILLO ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2018-003223DRP		15 EL SERENO CT						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				April 18, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2017-013841DRP		295 COSO AVE						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				April 25, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				April 25, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				May 2, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				May 9, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				May 16, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				May 23, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				May 30, 2019 - CANCELED

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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND TREASURER JOSÉ CISNEROS ANNOUNCE STEPS TO

ASSIST FURLOUGHED FEDERAL WORKERS
Date: Friday, January 25, 2019 2:01:43 PM
Attachments: 1.25.19 Federal Employee Assistance.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 1:15 PM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND TREASURER JOSÉ CISNEROS
ANNOUNCE STEPS TO ASSIST FURLOUGHED FEDERAL WORKERS
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, January 25, 2019
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED AND TREASURER JOSÉ

CISNEROS ANNOUNCE STEPS TO ASSIST FURLOUGHED
FEDERAL WORKERS 

While the government is temporarily re-opened, City will move forward plan to offer no-
interest loans to federal employees forced to go without pay in future shutdowns

 
San Francisco, CA —Mayor London N. Breed and Treasurer José Cisneros today announced
a program to provide assistance to federal employees who are furloughed or working without
pay due to a federal government shutdown. The program will be available to affected
employees who reside in San Francisco or work at San Francisco International Airport (SFO).
The proposal requires approval from the Board of Supervisors, and will be introduced as an
ordinance on Tuesday to ensure employees are covered if there is not a permanent end to the
shutdown in three weeks. Supervisor Matt Haney will co-sponsor the legislation with Mayor
Breed.
 
President Trump and Congressional leaders today announced an agreement to temporarily re-
open the government for three weeks. While the government is temporarily re-opened, this

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:dennis.richards@sfgov.org
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


MAYOR LONDON BREED AND TREASURER JOSÉ CISNEROS 


ANNOUNCE STEPS TO ASSIST FURLOUGHED FEDERAL 


WORKERS  
While the government is temporarily re-opened, City will move forward plan to offer  no-interest 


loans to federal employees forced to go without pay in future shutdowns 


 


San Francisco, CA —Mayor London N. Breed and Treasurer José Cisneros today announced a 


program to provide assistance to federal employees who are furloughed or working without pay 


due to a federal government shutdown. The program will be available to affected employees who 


reside in San Francisco or work at San Francisco International Airport (SFO). The proposal 


requires approval from the Board of Supervisors, and will be introduced as an ordinance on 


Tuesday to ensure employees are covered if there is not a permanent end to the shutdown in 


three weeks. Supervisor Matt Haney will co-sponsor the legislation with Mayor Breed.  


 


President Trump and Congressional leaders today announced an agreement to temporarily re-


open the government for three weeks. While the government is temporarily re-opened, this 


program would be available in case the government does not come to a resolution and shuts 


down again. 


 


Under the proposal, the City will secure a $20 million line of credit for the Treasurer to distribute 


zero-interest loans of up to $6,000 per employee. It is estimated that there are roughly 2,000 


affected federal employees residing in San Francisco and 1,300 workers at SFO who would 


qualify.  


 


“When federal workers are forced to go without pay due to a federal shutdown, we can and will 


step in to help these workers take care of themselves and their families. Even with this short-term 


deal to reopen the government, we will still move forward with this plan so that if the 


government closes again we will be prepared to help our workers,” said Mayor Breed. “This way 


of governing needs to come to an end. We do not need a border wall, we need the President to 


stop holding the government and peoples’ livelihoods hostage. I want to thank Treasurer 


Cisneros for his partnership in helping to create this program for workers who could be missing 


their paychecks.”  


 


“I am committed to helping federal workers avoid turning to predatory payday loans,” said 


Treasurer Cisneros. “On behalf of all San Franciscans, I am proud to stand with the Mayor to 


offer a zero-interest loan to thousands of people working without pay.”  
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For many workers, the impact of a missed paycheck is felt immediately. Most Americans do not 


have $500 saved to cover emergency expenses, and when people experience shocks to income, 


they often turn to high-cost and damaging financial options such as increasing credit card debt, 


delaying payment of bills, or taking out payday loans. The City’s zero-interest loan program will 


help families weather the shock without causing long-term financial damage. Participants will 


have 60 days to repay the loans once the shutdown has concluded. Loans would be available 


immediately after the legislation is signed. 


 


“When the White House fails our residents, the City and County of San Francisco must always 


be prepared to step up and have their backs,” said Supervisor Haney. “This is a significant and 


immediate solution to support impacted workers who are worried about how they can pay the 


bills. Even if the shutdown ends, we must continue to be prepared. I’m grateful for the leadership 


of Mayor London Breed and Treasurer Jose Cisneros for developing this creative program to 


support federal workers.” 


 


Treasurer Cisneros has arranged for BALANCE, the City’s financial coaching partner, to offer 


free one-on-one credit counseling for any San Francisco workers impacted by the federal 


shutdown. San Francisco residents can call BALANCE at 1-866-520-0921 and speak to a 


Certified Credit Counselor to find safe options to resolve any negative impacts of the shutdown 


on their finances. 


 


Governor Gavin Newsom recently announced that furloughed workers can apply for 


unemployment through the state. Furloughed workers can visit edd.ca.gov for more information. 


 


The Treasurer will be responsible for managing this program. With the assistance of CityBase, 


the City’s payment gateway provider, the Treasurer’s Office is building an online application to 


ensure swift processing for all who apply. Information will be available at 


sftreasurer.org/shutdown. 
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program would be available in case the government does not come to a resolution and shuts
down again.
 
Under the proposal, the City will secure a $20 million line of credit for the Treasurer to
distribute zero-interest loans of up to $6,000 per employee. It is estimated that there are
roughly 2,000 affected federal employees residing in San Francisco and 1,300 workers at SFO
who would qualify.
 
“When federal workers are forced to go without pay due to a federal shutdown, we can and
will step in to help these workers take care of themselves and their families. Even with this
short-term deal to reopen the government, we will still move forward with this plan so that if
the government closes again we will be prepared to help our workers,” said Mayor Breed.
“This way of governing needs to come to an end. We do not need a border wall, we need the
President to stop holding the government and peoples’ livelihoods hostage. I want to thank
Treasurer Cisneros for his partnership in helping to create this program for workers who could
be missing their paychecks.” 
 
“I am committed to helping federal workers avoid turning to predatory payday loans,” said
Treasurer Cisneros. “On behalf of all San Franciscans, I am proud to stand with the Mayor to
offer a zero-interest loan to thousands of people working without pay.”
 
For many workers, the impact of a missed paycheck is felt immediately. Most Americans do
not have $500 saved to cover emergency expenses, and when people experience shocks to
income, they often turn to high-cost and damaging financial options such as increasing credit
card debt, delaying payment of bills, or taking out payday loans. The City’s zero-interest loan
program will help families weather the shock without causing long-term financial damage.
Participants will have 60 days to repay the loans once the shutdown has concluded. Loans
would be available immediately after the legislation is signed.
 
“When the White House fails our residents, the City and County of San Francisco must always
be prepared to step up and have their backs,” said Supervisor Haney. “This is a significant and
immediate solution to support impacted workers who are worried about how they can pay the
bills. Even if the shutdown ends, we must continue to be prepared. I’m grateful for the
leadership of Mayor London Breed and Treasurer Jose Cisneros for developing this creative
program to support federal workers.”
 
Treasurer Cisneros has arranged for BALANCE, the City’s financial coaching partner, to offer
free one-on-one credit counseling for any San Francisco workers impacted by the federal
shutdown. San Francisco residents can call BALANCE at 1-866-520-0921 and speak to a
Certified Credit Counselor to find safe options to resolve any negative impacts of the
shutdown on their finances.
 
Governor Gavin Newsom recently announced that furloughed workers can apply for
unemployment through the state. Furloughed workers can visit edd.ca.gov for more
information.
 
The Treasurer will be responsible for managing this program. With the assistance of CityBase,
the City’s payment gateway provider, the Treasurer’s Office is building an online application
to ensure swift processing for all who apply. Information will be available at
sftreasurer.org/shutdown.

https://www.edd.ca.gov/
https://sftreasurer.org/shutdown
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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ISSUES EXECUTIVE DIRECTIVE TO STENGTHEN THE

RESILIENCY OF TALL BUILDINGS AND DOWNTOWN NEIGHBORHOODS
Date: Friday, January 25, 2019 10:49:04 AM
Attachments: 1.24.19 Tall Buildings Resiliency Executive Directive.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 9:47 AM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ISSUES EXECUTIVE DIRECTIVE TO
STENGTHEN THE RESILIENCY OF TALL BUILDINGS AND DOWNTOWN NEIGHBORHOODS
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, January 24, 2019
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ISSUES EXECUTIVE DIRECTIVE
TO STENGTHEN THE RESILIENCY OF TALL BUILDINGS

AND DOWNTOWN NEIGHBORHOODS 
City takes steps to prepare for the next big earthquake in densely occupied neighborhoods,
including calling for the creation of a comprehensive recovery plan so the City can begin

recovery quickly after disaster strikes
 

San Francisco, CA —Mayor London N. Breed today issued an Executive Directive to
strengthen high-rise buildings and create a comprehensive recovery plan in preparation for the
next major earthquake.
 
The Directive instructs City departments to work with community stakeholders, develop
regulations to address geotechnical and engineering issues, clarify emergency response and
safety inspection roles, and establish a Disaster Recovery Task Force for citywide recovery
planning, including a comprehensive recovery plan for the Financial District and surrounding
neighborhoods by the end of the year. It is estimated that San Francisco has a 72 percent
chance of experiencing a 6.7 magnitude or greater earthquake before 2043.

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:dennis.richards@sfgov.org
mailto:Milicent.Johnson@sfgov.org
mailto:Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org
mailto:kathrin.moore@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:planning@rodneyfong.com
mailto:richhillissf@gmail.com
mailto:aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:andrew@tefarch.com
mailto:kate.black@sfgov.org
mailto:dianematsuda@hotmail.com
mailto:ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com
mailto:jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:rsejohns@yahoo.com
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
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


neighborhoods by the end of the year. It is estimated that San Francisco has a 72 percent chance 


of experiencing a 6.7 magnitude or greater earthquake before 2043. 


 


“We know that the next major earthquake will hit at any time and every day we should be 


working to prepare for it,” said Mayor London Breed. “While the City has taken a number of 


steps over the years to make our city more resilient, I want to ensure that our most densely 


occupied areas are as prepared as possible and that our departments, businesses, community 


groups, and residents are ready to respond. This means doing the work to make our buildings 


safer now, but also creating a comprehensive plan so that San Francisco can immediately get to 


work helping our residents, businesses, and neighborhoods recover after the earthquake stops.” 


 


In order to centralize earthquake preparedness efforts, the City convened an Executive Panel that 


includes the City Administrator, Directors of the Departments of Building Inspection (DBI) and 


Emergency Management (DEM), the Chief Resilience Officer, and the Public Utilities 


Commission to work with experts from the nonprofit Applied Technology Council to study San 


Francisco’s tall buildings and make recommendations to improve the City’s preparedness and 


ability to recover in the event of a major earthquake. They developed the Tall Building Safety 


Strategy, which is the latest effort to achieve this goal, building on efforts such as the 


Community Action Plan for Seismic Safety (CAPSS), a report and 30-year work plan initiated 


after the Loma Prieta earthquake. 


 


“Every San Franciscan has a role to play in improving earthquake safety. Now that experts have 


provided their recommendations, we will work to build community consensus about the next 
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steps,” said City Administrator Naomi M. Kelly. “We are a resilient city that must remain well-


prepared for the very real threat of the next earthquake.” 


 


The Mayor’s Executive Directive states that: 


 The City Administrator and the Directors of the DEM, DBI, and Planning Department 


will conduct community outreach to inform stakeholders about the Tall Building Safety 


Strategy.  


 DBI and the Building Inspection Commission are tasked with developing additional 


regulations to address engineering issues and explore adopting higher seismic design 


standards.  


 DEM, DBI and Public Works are assigned with updating policies for implementing 


safety improvements and clarifying departmental roles following an earthquake.  


 The City Administrator will establish a Disaster Recovery Task Force, which will 


develop a recovery framework, including a comprehensive recovery plan for the 


Financial District and adjacent neighborhoods.  


 The City Administrator will be responsible for sharing knowledge and information with 


other cities with tall buildings that face similar seismic risks. 


 


“All disasters are local. This means emergency planning and response must originate with local 


government,” said Department of Emergency Management Director Mary Ellen Carroll. “We 


also believe recovery is successful when the local community is in the driver’s seat. The San 


Francisco Disaster Recovery Task Force places the City and our community in charge of our 


own destiny and will influence how we rebuild our neighborhoods, businesses and infrastructure 


following a disaster.”  


 


### 


 







 
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
safer now, but also creating a comprehensive plan so that San Francisco can immediately get
to work helping our residents, businesses, and neighborhoods recover after the earthquake
stops.”
 
In order to centralize earthquake preparedness efforts, the City convened an Executive Panel
that includes the City Administrator, Directors of the Departments of Building Inspection
(DBI) and Emergency Management (DEM), the Chief Resilience Officer, and the Public
Utilities Commission to work with experts from the nonprofit Applied Technology Council to
study San Francisco’s tall buildings and make recommendations to improve the City’s
preparedness and ability to recover in the event of a major earthquake. They developed the
Tall Building Safety Strategy, which is the latest effort to achieve this goal, building on efforts
such as the Community Action Plan for Seismic Safety (CAPSS), a report and 30-year work
plan initiated after the Loma Prieta earthquake.
 
“Every San Franciscan has a role to play in improving earthquake safety. Now that experts
have provided their recommendations, we will work to build community consensus about the
next steps,” said City Administrator Naomi M. Kelly. “We are a resilient city that must remain
well-prepared for the very real threat of the next earthquake.”
 
The Mayor’s Executive Directive states that:

The City Administrator and the Directors of the DEM, DBI, and Planning Department
will conduct community outreach to inform stakeholders about the Tall Building Safety
Strategy.
DBI and the Building Inspection Commission are tasked with developing additional
regulations to address engineering issues and explore adopting higher seismic design
standards.
DEM, DBI and Public Works are assigned with updating policies for implementing
safety improvements and clarifying departmental roles following an earthquake.
The City Administrator will establish a Disaster Recovery Task Force, which will
develop a recovery framework, including a comprehensive recovery plan for the
Financial District and adjacent neighborhoods.
The City Administrator will be responsible for sharing knowledge and information with
other cities with tall buildings that face similar seismic risks.

 
“All disasters are local. This means emergency planning and response must originate with
local government,” said Department of Emergency Management Director Mary Ellen Carroll.
“We also believe recovery is successful when the local community is in the driver’s seat. The
San Francisco Disaster Recovery Task Force places the City and our community in charge of
our own destiny and will influence how we rebuild our neighborhoods, businesses and
infrastructure following a disaster.”

 
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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED TO ATTEND UNITED STATES CONFERENCE OF MAYORS

WINTER MEETING
Date: Thursday, January 24, 2019 8:48:22 AM
Attachments: 1.23.19 Conference of Mayors.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 4:13 PM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED TO ATTEND UNITED STATES CONFERENCE
OF MAYORS WINTER MEETING
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, January 23, 2019
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED TO ATTEND UNITED STATES

CONFERENCE OF MAYORS WINTER MEETING
Mayor Breed to meet with leaders from across the nation on issues affecting cities like San

Francisco, including housing, homelessness, and equity
 

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed is attending the United States Conference of
Mayors Winter Meeting this week on behalf of the City and County of San Francisco to meet
with leaders from across the nation on issues of importance to San Francisco, including
creating more housing, helping our homeless population into care and shelter, and making the
City more equitable for all residents.
 
“As the shutdown continues, mayors from across the country are coming together to talk about
solutions to the issues facing our cities and residents,” said Mayor Breed. “We are working to
figure out how to continue addressing issues like homelessness and housing, and how to make
cities more equitable and inclusive.”
 
The United States Conference of Mayors is the official non-partisan organization of the 1,408
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
Mayor Breed to meet with leaders from across the nation on issues affecting cities like San Francisco, 


including housing, homelessness, and equity 


 


San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed is attending the United States Conference of Mayors 


Winter Meeting this week on behalf of the City and County of San Francisco to meet with leaders from 


across the nation on issues of importance to San Francisco, including creating more housing, helping our 


homeless population into care and shelter, and making the City more equitable for all residents. 


 


“As the shutdown continues, mayors from across the country are coming together to talk about solutions to 


the issues facing our cities and residents,” said Mayor Breed. “We are working to figure out how to continue 


addressing issues like homelessness and housing, and how to make cities more equitable and inclusive.” 


 


The United States Conference of Mayors is the official non-partisan organization of the 1,408 cities with 


populations of 30,000 or more. Each year, it holds a Winter Meeting in January in Washington, D.C., and an 


Annual Meeting each June in a different city. The policy positions adopted at the annual meeting 


collectively represent the views of the nation’s mayors and are distributed to the President of the United 


States and Congress. 


 


Mayor Breed will meet with mayors as well as state and federal leaders from across the country and 


participate in a number of public engagements, including: 


 


 Forum on Hunger and Homelessness 


Thursday, January 24 


Mayor Breed and Philadelphia Mayor Jim Kenney, who serve as co-chairs of the 


Conference of Mayors Task Force, will share best practices and lessons learned in 


addressing urban homelessness with other mayors in attendance. 


 


 Housing & Homelessness Forum co-hosted by Center for American Progress & 


Mayors and CEOs for Housing Investment 


Thursday, January 24 


Mayor Breed to participate in a panel with Sacramento Mayor Darrell Steinberg, 


Philadelphia Mayor Jim Kenney, Seattle Mayor Jenny Durkan, and Gary, Indiana Mayor 


Karen Freeman-Wilson to discuss her efforts to build more housing in San Francisco and 


help homeless residents into care and shelter. 
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 Mayors Against LGBTQ Discrimination Forum 


Friday, January 25 
Mayor Breed to join Philadelphia Mayor Jim Kenney and Kansas City Mayor Sly James to 


give remarks highlighting her efforts to promote equity and advance the rights of LGBTQ 


residents. 


 







cities with populations of 30,000 or more. Each year, it holds a Winter Meeting in January in
Washington, D.C., and an Annual Meeting each June in a different city. The policy positions
adopted at the annual meeting collectively represent the views of the nation’s mayors and are
distributed to the President of the United States and Congress.
 
Mayor Breed will meet with mayors as well as state and federal leaders from across the
country and participate in a number of public engagements, including:
 

·       Forum on Hunger and Homelessness
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

·       Housing & Homelessness Forum co-hosted by Center for American Progress &
Mayors and CEOs for Housing Investment
Thursday, January 24
Mayor Breed to participate in a panel with Sacramento Mayor Darrell Steinberg,
Philadelphia Mayor Jim Kenney, Seattle Mayor Jenny Durkan, and Gary, Indiana
Mayor Karen Freeman-Wilson to discuss her efforts to build more housing in San
Francisco and help homeless residents into care and shelter.

·       Mayors Against LGBTQ Discrimination Forum
Friday, January 25
Mayor Breed to join Philadelphia Mayor Jim Kenney and Kansas City Mayor Sly James
to give remarks highlighting her efforts to promote equity and advance the rights of
LGBTQ residents.
 

 
 


